VI

VII.

ST WORKS | L e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING
April 24, 2013 - 1:00 P.M.
Martin Inn & Conference Center — Clemson, SC

AGENDA

Call to Order/Opening Remarks Stan Brooks, Board Chair
Approval of Minutes (02/27/13)* Stan Brooks
Committee Reports
A. Youth Council Update Kristi King-Brock, Chair

i. Informational Update

ii.  Poverty Simulation
B. Business Partnerships Committee Update Ed Parris, Chair
C. Workforce Skills & Education Committee Richard Blackwell, Chair

i. SC Works Operator Update
ii.  PY’13 Budget Negotiation Team Recommendation

D. Finance Committee David Collins, Chair
i.  PY'12 Budget Overview
a) Henkels & McCoy
1) Adult/DW Grant — Modification Request®
2) Youth Grant
b) WorkLink Grants
1) Adult/DW/Youth Budgets — Modification Request*
2) Rapid Response & Incentive Grants
ii.  PY'13 Budget Negotiations & Funding

Executive Director Search Committee Update Stephanie Collins
2013 Job Fair Update Brandi Runion
Other Business Stan Brooks

A. Service Delivery Meeting with SCDEW Update
B. DOL Visit Update

Adjournment

* Action Required

NEXT MEETING - JUNE 26, 2013 @ 1:00 P.M,
MARTIN INN & CONFERENCE CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MEETING AT 12:00 P.M.




SC WORKS | sttt cen
WORKLINK
ANDERSON:-OCONEEPICKENS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
February 27, 2013 - Minutes
Madren Center — Clemson University

Members Present:
Stan Brooks, Chair
David Bowers
Jason Duncan
Mike Wallace
Ronnie Booth

Members Absent:
Billy Gibson
Elaine Bailey
Michael Crawford
Sandy Snider

Staff Present:
Sharon Crite
Brandi Runion

Guest Present:

Charlie Haneman
David Collins
Kristi King-Brock
Richard Blackwell
Stephanie Collins

Burris Nelson
Melvin Martin
Mike Roneker
Terrance Hassan

Jennifer Kelly

Danny Brothers
Ed Parris

Mary Gaston
Robert Halfacre
Trent Acker

Butch Harris
Michael Keith
Pamela Smith

Patty Manley

Dana Grant Kal Kunkel Amanda Lucas
Melissa Deets Karen Craven Ann Marie Baker
Shari Gibson Betty Andersen Patrick Michaels
Call to Order

Chair Stan Brooks called the meeting to order. Chair Brooks announced a quorum was present
to conduct the business of the Board and the meeting was being recorded for processing of
minutes. Chair Brooks informed the Board that Russ Karpick has resigned from the Board due to
health reasons. Mr. Karpick was representing a Faith Based Organization and a business
however; Robert Halfacre will now be representing a Faith Based Organization, through his
involvement with the Oconee County March of Dimes. We are still in compliance with the
required Board membership even with Mr. Karpick’s seat vacated. Chair Brooks also stated we
were notified that Sandy Snider and Beverly Allen have resigned from the board as well. Beverly
Allen was representing the Title V Older Worker population, and her seat will need to be filled.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.27.2013
Page 1of 7



Il Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the October 3rd, 2012 meeting were e-mailed with the meeting notice,
included in the meeting packet. Chair Brooks called for any corrections or amendments to the
minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: David Bowers made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, second
by Mike Wallace. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Il. State WIB Overview

Chair Brooks introduced guest Patrick Michaels, an Executive Committee member of the State
Workforce Investment Board (SWIB), to provide an overview of the SWIB to Board Members.

Mr. Michaels distributed a handout of the SWIB'’s Priorities & Objectives to Board members and
informed the Board they are looking for a representative from this local area to serve on the
SWIB. Mr. Michaels stated the SWIB is the advocate for workforce at the State level and they
are working to get on the right track to be in line with their mission which states “Create a
competitive workforce advantage for South Carolina by ensuring that a quality and effective
workforce system exists in order to improve the prosperity of businesses and the lives of South
Carolinians.”. The SWIB is also working to create a greater alignment with the State Technical
College System and Economic Development as well as creating a more simplified and consistent
set of metrics to improve service delivery to businesses and jobseekers in South Carolina.

Mr. Michaels restated that anyone interested in serving as a representative to the SWIB for this
area can follow up with Patty Manley or Jennifer Kelly for contact information.,

IV.  Committee Reports

A.) Youth

i. Youth Council Committee Memberships
Kristi King-Brock referred the board members present to pages 9-18 of the meeting
packet and provided a brief review of the updates/revisions to the Youth Council
Strategic Plan.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Youth Council made a motion to approve and accept the Youth Council
Strategic Plan updates/revisions; Second by David Collins. The motion carried with a unanimous
vote.

ii. PY'12 1% & 2™ Qtr. Youth Performance
Kristi King-Brock referred to pages 19-20, Youth Performance Measures, stating despite
our efforts to push back, our performance measures have been set higher than the
State’s goal. Although we are not exceeding our performance measures as we have
always done in the past, the Youth Program is definitely meeting performance levels.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.27.2013
Page 2 0of 7



Charlie Haneman commented that despite the measures set by the State, the Youth
Program is doing great.

PY’13 Budget Negotiations

Ms. King-Brock brought to the Board for consideration to allow the Youth Council to
begin discussions for PY'13 Budget Negotiations. Ms. King-Brock reported anticipated
budgets cuts of 5% to double digits were reported from Jane Oates, DOL Asst. Sec at the
SETA conference in February 2013. We know cuts are coming and we’d like to begin
moving forward.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Youth Council made a motion to proceed with PY'13 Budget Negotiations;
Second by Dr. Ronnie Booth. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

B.) Business Partnerships Committee Update

Ed Parris, Chair of Business Partnerships Committee, provided an update from the February
14" 2013 meeting.

WorkReady Communities Initiative

Anderson, Oconee and Pickens counties have submitted their Work ready Communities
Initiative applications and are encouraging businesses in their respective areas to sing
on for Business Support. An update from Elisabeth Kovac stated that 34 counties have
been approved to date which includes our three counties. The Work Ready
communities Initiative Plan was approved by the Executive Committee via electronic
vote.

Strategic Plan

Mr. Parris stated the Committee looked at the progress that has been made on the
Strategic Plan noting all points listed under the Business Partnerships goals involve
WorkKeys. This is being addressed thru the Work Ready Communities Initiative.

Rapid Response IWT & OGT-NEG Grants

Mr. Parris informed the Board we currently have one IWT Grant with Bowers Emergency
Services in Easley and one application pending. Our final OJT-NEG contract with
Fastech, LLC in Anderson ended on 2/15/13. Chad Moore of Fastech was very pleased
and satisfied with the process as well as the outcome.

OneStop Certification Standards

Mr. Parris stated that each of WorkLink’s SC Works Centers are striving to achieve the
OneStop Certification Standards. To do so, they must address three sets of standards
focused on: Job Seeker Services, Employer Services, and OneStop Management. Each
standard sets forth minimum requirements for the Centers to attain for certification.
The SWIB will vote on January 21%, 2013 to split the components into two components:
1) Employer Service Standards and 2) OneStop Management and Job Seeker Standards.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.27.2013

Page 3 of 7



Included in the standards for Employer Services are specific deliverables that the
Centers must have accomplished by the application deadline in order to be certified.
One of those specifics is a Business Lead must be appointed for the region. The Business
Partnerships Committee and the board will need to appoint a Business Services Lead
once an Executive Director (and Business Service Representative) has been hired for
WorkLink.

C.) Workforce Skills & Education Committee Update

Richard Blackwell, Chair of the Workforce Skills & Education Committee provided an update
from the February 13" 2013 meeting.

i. New Reports Format
Mr. Blackwell referred to pages 25-35 stating the Committee voted to accept the new
report formats from Henkels & McCoy stating they were more simplified and easier to

follow.

ii. Inclement Weather Policy

Mr. Blackwell referred to page 36 reporting that WorkLink did not have an Inclement
Weather Policy in place. This winter season there were two major weather events that
affected the local area and caused the Operator to ask about the policy. Therefore, the
Committee discussed what to do in the event that weather forced the staff to make a
call on closing the Centers. Two questions were posed: 1) When do we close the Center
to the public? 2) When do we send staff home? The Committee voted to follow the
county government policy (and announcements) on closing the Centers based on the
fact that the county government has a better immediate grasp of what the local
conditions are than the State government as it is based in Columbia.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Workforce Skills & Education Committee made a motion to approve
following the County government policy and announcements regarding closing the SC Works
Centers; Second by David Collins & Kristi King-Brock. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

iii. Ul delivery Changes
Mr. Blackwell referred to pages 36-40 stating these were included in the packet for
informational purposes. Mr. Blackwell further stated that at this time the Board
recognizes that no WorkLink offices are currently affected at this time. Charlie Haneman
stated he could not comment as to whether any offices in our area will close or not.
They are waiting to see what new leadership will decide.

D.) Finance Committee

i. Update and Modification Requests
David Collins, Chair of the Finance Committee reported the Committee met on February
20™ 2013 and had several budget modifications to bring to the Board. Mr. Collins
deferred to Brandi Runion for updates.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.27.2013
Page 4 of 7



Ms. Runion referred to page 44, Henkels & McCoy PY'12 Adult & DW Grant. They are
close to meeting their expenditure goal through January of 52.5% and are expecting to
meet the 90% goal by June 30" of this year. The expenses will increase once the RSA
invoices have been received by SCDEW Page 45 of the meeting packet is a snapshot of
the Henkels & McCoy PY’12 Youth Grant and shows that Henkels & McCoy is at 49.5% of
their expenditures and is moving along well. Page 46 of the meeting packet is a
snapshot of the total in house WorkLink budget with a modification request on page 47
with the Finance Committee requesting to reduce the Data line item from $12,500 and
move to our Incentive Grant and to Increase the IT line item due to new IT contract by
$1,000. This is an overall budget modification request to reduce the budget by $11,500.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the budget modification
request for the WorkLink Budget as specified; Second by David Bowers. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

Ms. Runion gave an update to the following: page 48 shows the Rapid Response IWT
Grant for Bowers EMS/Signature Services in the amount of $34,599; page 49 shows the
Rapid Response OJT Grant that was the carryover from the NEG which ended on
2/15/13. Ms. Runion stated we are waiting on the final invoice from Fastech, LLC to
close this grant; page 50 is our High Performing Workforce Board Grant received for
$25,000 from the SWIB and page 51 is a modification to this grant with the Finance
Committee requesting to remove the Board/Staff Retreat line item of $5,000 and the
Strategic Planning line item of $2,500 and increase the EMSI line item by $3,375 and the
Printing line item by $4,125.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the budget modification
request for the High Performing Workforce Board Grant budget as specified; Second by David
Bowers. The motion carried with a unanimous vote

Ms. Runion referred to page 52 which shows our Incentive Grant received from the
State and page 53 is a modification to this grant to decrease the printing line item of
$600 and decrease the Building Renovation line item by $300. The increase is to the
supplies non- consumable line item in the amount of $900 to purchase a new recording
device for our Committee and Board meetings.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the budget modification
request to the Incentive Grant budget as specified; Second by Richard Blackwell. The motion carried
with a unanimous vote

V.

Strategic Plan Update

Chair Brooks called attention to pages 66-68 of the meeting packet stating this is a brief update
of the Strategic Plan. Chair Brooks stated the Board had previously agreed to delete the fourth
goal from the Strategic Plan regarding Marketing: “We will create a common theme for the WIB

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.27.2013

Page 5 of 7



VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

and the workforce system.” However, the remaining goals are well under way to being
accomplished, especially with the WorkReady Communities Initiative on going. The WIA law
requires that we submit a strategic plan every five years and we are coming up on the five year
mark in April 2014. Therefore, the Board will need to look at starting the Strategic Planning
process between Fall of 2013 and Spring of 2014. Chair Brooks referred members to staff for a
copy of the Strategic Plan in its entirety for their review.

Executive Director Search Committee Update

Stephanie Collins provided an update on the Executive Director search stating the position was
posted in mid to late January with applications being accepted through February 3 2013. The
Search Committee reviewed those received and narrowed down to 9 candidates. A
questionnaire was drafted with the aid of Staff and mailed to those 9 candidates; responses
have been received by 8. Ms. Collins stated the Search Committee is continuing to move
forward.

2013 Job Fair

Brandi Runion provided an update on the March 21%, 2013 Job Fair to be held at Tri-County
Technical College Student Center. Ms. Runion referred to page 69 stating this is a current listing
of all employers registered to date and has requested information regarding jobs from
employers and as this information is received, it will be posted on our website. Word is
spreading via Social Media regarding our Job Fair and Ms. Runion asked that Board Members
and guests present continue to help spread the word.

Other Business

i. Monitoring Reports
Chair Brooks reported that the State has issued their monitoring reports to us from their
visit in the fall of 2012 stating this is an annual review. We had no financial findings or
observations; there were no findings and seven observations stated in the monitoring
report in regards to the WIA program. The reports and responses are listed on pages
55-69 of the meeting packet.

ii. Department of Labor’s Visit.
Jennifer Kelly reported that the Department of Labor will be visiting our area mid-
March. They will be doing a comprehensive review of South Carolina and will be looking
at all of the DOL funded programs including WIA and may be asking to speak with a
Board member.

iii. Executive Session
At this time, Chair Brooks called the meeting into Executive Session. WorkLink Staff, Kal
Kunkel, Dana Grant and Board Members were asked to remain however other guests
and staff were excused due to discussion regarding personnel sensitive items.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.27.2013
Page 6of 7



a. Adult & DW & Youth PY/12 Henkels & McCoy Modification Request
A copy of the Henkels & McCoy Restructuring Plan and details were distributed to
Board Members with everyone being allowed time to review the detail of the
document. Chair Brooks informed the Board that the Youth Council, Workforce Skills
& Education Committee and Finance Committee have previously reviewed the
Budget Modification Request.

Kal Kunkel gave a brief explanation of the Restructuring Plan for Henkels & McCoy
stating their overall goal is to improve customer service. They are downsizing
management and increasing staff in an effort to make improvements to customer
service provided and improve services going to participants. Mr. Kunkel noted they
are not asking for additional funding, they are simply seeking approval to move
ahead with the proposed restructuring changes. Mr. Kunkel also stated that these
changes would allow them to have dedicated staff in each of the three SC Works
Centers and provide continuity of support and services as well as improve
communications.

Brandi Runion referred to the handout and provided an explanation of the Youth
Modification request to reduce Staff and Fringe by $11,000; Increase Operating Cost
by $300 and additional Training of $10,800. Ms. Runion also provided an explanation
of the Adult & DW Modification request which is due to the staff restructuring Mr.
Kunkel spoke about which is also dealing with the MOA/RSA agreement with DEW.

The Adult & DW Modification has been approved by the Workforce Skills &
Education and Finance Committees and the Youth Modification has been approved
by the Youth Council and Finance Committee.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the Henkels & McCoy Adult &
DW & Youth Grant Modification Requests as presented; second by Charlie Haneman. The motion
carried with a unanimous vote.

IX.  Adjournment

Staff and guests were invited back at the conclusion of the Executive Session.

With no further business to discuss, meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.27.2013
Page 7 of 7



YOU'RE INVITED!

The Poverty Simulation is a free

\é\/ﬁ%ﬁ E\OVEV(;CH ngmulabon workshop that opens people’s eyes to
‘ITME-.: 51% - 5pm poverty. Participants are placed into
WHERE:  Pendieton United Methodist Church families made up of one to five mem-

Paimer Felowship fal Back of church) bers and experience one “month” of

27 S Broad Street | Pendieton, S¢ 1 2970 | poverty comprised of four fifteen-
minute weeks. They receive an enve-

WHO IS INVITED: lope that describes their demograph-
\chlB \']St&FFY;LbWB anﬁd Q/\eﬁrﬂbe"f‘j\ YOUtgm o ics, their income/resources, and their
oundi Menmbers, « Tientels « Meloy bills. During the simulation, individ-

uals must go to work/school, pay all
their bills, run errands, grocery shop,
go to the doctor, and make sure every-
one is fed and healthy. At the end of
the simulation all participants meet
to discuss what they've learned.

RSVP by May | to Brand Runion,
brunion@workdinkweb.com

iaver-fy SI”?U/ m‘:an Sant el
0 Day in- lee:r waes




Employer Person of faith
Donor Board Member
Teacher Community Leader
Volunteer Neighbor

Health Care Provider

“Beth Templeton has passion for people who live in poverty, the heart of
a servant, the commonsense of a wise woman, and the joy of a faith-filled
life. People who experience her, whether rich or poor, realize changes in
how they think about life and how they compassionately live together in
community.” Richard H. Riley, Former Governor of South Carolina and former

U.S. Secretary of Education
“Thank you for sharing your powerful voice in understanding how im-
portant it is to embrace all people and nurture the diversity that shines

through all in our state” Helen Munnerlyn, Leadership South Carolina

“Beth keeps focused on the big picture and understands what contributes
to change.” Debbie S.

“| always walk away from our time together with energy for justice and
passion for seeking it.” Mary C.

“Beth helped take the blinders off.” Workshop participant

“Beth provided a powerful understanding of the relationship between
where we are in our own individual lives as compared to what people in
poverty go through.” Workshop participant

“Very interactive...great discussion!” Workshop participant

“The material was so relevant.” Workshop participant

PO Box 73 Greenville, SC 29602

864-380-6023 beth@oewo.org oureyeswereopened.org

Bocerit llorits

Michelin North America,
Diversity Conference

Cintas Greenville, SC

United Way of Jackson
County, Oregon

Bowlus Fine Arts Center
ioia, Kansas

Boards of Directors of
various nonprofits

United Ministries

Greenville, SC,
Hospital System

Furman University

Anderson, SC School
District |

Cooperative Ministry,
Columbia, SC

SC Association of Free
Medical Clinics

Association of Presbyterian
Christian Educators

Lutheran Synod of
South Carolina

Leadership South Carolina

9



Promotional material for the Poverty Simulation

Group requirements: At least 25 and no more than 80

Space needs: A large room (about the size of' a gym) and multiple tables and chairs. Request the floor plan set up.

The Poverty Simulation opens people’s eyes to the human cost of poverty. The power of this unique learning
resource is that it creates, like nothing else, insight into the state of chronic crisis that consumes so many working
poor families. Participants experience one month of poverty comprised of four fifteen-minute weeks. Afterwards,
in the debriefing, they share insights of extraordinary vividness and intensity.

The simulation was created by Missouri Community Action. It has been facilitated by Our Eyes Were Opened,
Inc. for more than 3000 people.

How the Poverty Simulation Works

Participants are placed into families made up of one to five members. They receive an envelope that describes
their demographics, their income/resources, and their bills. They interact with “vendors” (trained volunteers) who
sit at tables around the perimeter of the room. During the course of the simulation, they may deal with a
mortgage/rental company, school, pawnbroker, banker, employer, and others. To get from “home” to one of the
vendors requires a transportation ticket. This is just the first of many challenges the participants experience within
the two-hour time period.

Comments from Participants
O I appreciated learning how desperate people can become and what you might do in
those situations.
O 1 had no awareness of the struggle of living in poverty.
O 1 think the time constraints make it realistic. I had to choose between possibly being
Jate for work and getting some other matters taken care of.
O I realized the importance of working with other family members to solve problems.
The frustration / fear factor was very realistic.
It was really cool to see how hard it is to live in poverty. [ thought it felt realistic and [
truly thought that it was real life. [had a family and saw what it as like to have to take
care of three children with no money.
[ was not able to get a job and so I roamed the street confused. Money was a problem.
The simulation was complicated, confusing, and frustrating. I realized that things
aren’t as simple as you may think.
O 1 experienced the stress of living through a month trying to work, pay bills, and take
care of childcare.

O

0o

For more information:

Beth Lindsay Templeton

Founder and CEO

Our Eyes Were Opened, Inc.

PO Box 73, Greenville, SC 29602
864-380-6023

beth@oewo.org

10



ey f =% | BRINGING EMPLOYERS
SC V‘\’;OﬁKg .}f‘\:"fi‘[ll]ililﬁt[lliéil:&: :nm THER
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report

Presented April 24, 2013 — Board Meeting

SC Works Operator Update
Dana Grant, Area Manager for Henkels and McCoy, gave an overview of the SC Works Operator and the WIA
program progress. The SC Works Center and WIA program reports follow in the Board Packet.

Henkels and McCoy is still working on the final definitions of each item listed on the Usage Report for the SC
Works Center, and verifying that the data is pulling accurately from the data sources. A final definition and
instructions on how the data is pulled will be shared with WorkLink staff and the Workforce Skills and
Education Committee. The Committee has asked Henkels and McCoy to include data regarding WorkKeys in
order to track progress for the Work Ready Communities Initiative. If a Board member wishes to see any
additional information reported, please contact Jennifer Kelly.

PY12 H&M Grant Modification

Henkels and McCoy submitted two budget modification options to the Committee. Option A requested moving
On-the-Job Training funds to the Tuition line item. Option B requested moving Dislocated Worker funds to be
used as Adult funds within the same line item.

The Committee recommended Option B to the Finance Committee. This recommendation will allow 20
additional Adult eligible participants to be served in training, and 20 less Dislocated Worker eligible participants
to be served in training. Dislocated Workers are harder to identify for funding because Dislocated Workers are
typically eligible for Trade Adjustment Assistance, which usually pays for all training related items. WorkLink
will also be able to request Rapid Response funds in the event that we run short on Dislocated Worker funds.
There were no overall budget or line item shifts in budget Option B. This option only changed the amount of
Adult funds used versus Dislocated Worker funds.

PY13 H&M Grant Negotiations

The Henkels and McCoy grants for SC Works Operator and the WIA Adult and DW program funded under Title
1-B are up for renewal for PY2013. The Committee nominated Richard Blackwell and Burriss Nelson to
serve on the negotiations team. Brandi Runion will recommend to the Finance Committee a final number for
the negotiations team to work with for the overall grant. The Committee voted to give the negotiations team
the authority to finalize the PY2013 Henkels and McCoy for SC Works Operator and the WIA Adult and
DW program funded under Title 1-B budget for the Board’s final approval. These two recommendations
will be forwarded to the Board for approval. The first negotiations committee will be held in early May.

Page1of2
11



SC Works System Updates

DOL Visit to the WorkLink region - U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) monitored South Carolina Department of
Employment and Workforce (DEW) and the WIA programs in the WorkLink region March 27-29, 2013. DOL was
particularly interested in the effectiveness of the Youth Program (which they were complimentary of), the
process and procedures regarding co-enrollment of TAA and WIA participants, the Board’s interest and
utilization of the WorkReady Community Initiative and the role of WorkKeys, and the role of Wagner-Peyser in
the SC Works Centers. DOL visited the Seneca Palmetto Youth Connections site in Seneca and the SC Works
Center in Anderson. DOL was scheduled to meet with Board Member Dr. Ronnie Booth of Tri-County Technical
College on March 29,2013. DOL did not have a chance to provide an exit conference for the WorkLink area prior
to their departure. We have not received an update on the status of the visit from DOL at this time.

DEW Service Delivery Changes for Unemployment Insurance - DEW announced on April 9, 2013 that they would
be restructuring the current service delivery structure for Unemployment Insurance. DEW is planning to provide
Unemployment Insurance services through a call center format. This will result in some layoffs from DEW across
the State. The Executive Committee is currently evaluating the budget and various options on how to continue
delivering services to all three counties with reduced staff. A proposal will be forthcoming.

Henkels and McCoy Monitoring ~ WorkLink staff monitored Henkels and McCoy during the week of January 7-11,
2013. The monitoring report and the replies are provided in the Board packet. There were no findings at this
time, and several observations. The second monitoring of the Henkels and McCoy grant is scheduled for April 21

- 25, 2013.

Page 2 of 2

12



/ | BRINGING EMPLOYERS
SC V\\/ORKS ’ 'r::\:njfulm S!F,FKERS 1l'nm-:'mrn
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Program Year 12 (July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013)
Report Last Saved: 4/4/2013 1:16

PY12 Program Intake PY12 Total Served

" Attended
Orientation,

1259 _ Applications  yyp
% , 307

Completed . S Carpyover

557, 64%

Eligible, 274

New Enrollments

500
400
300
200

100

Caseload count includes Carryover and New 0 =

900 1
Unemployed

800 -— SEENEE )| S o R 60+ 18-21

700 -8 S

600 -8 Female

AgSriE ~ Anderson 437

90 -3 _~Male

400 AU =

300 8 i o Oconee“
196

200 ¢ Employed Pickens

5 64 201
100 4 &

19



Training Programs Certificate, Diploma
and Degree Providers

250

120
200 8 100
150 89 4
"~ Certificate, 86 = 60
100 @ X
——Diploma;3%——npegree 40
50 Program, 17
U P | 20 i g
0 . Other,13 |~
On -Job-Training
Nu'mbéfoi | kgl e g b o
Businesses v R Total Contract Value | Hrly Rate % of Wage | Total Hrs | Successf
Contracts . - . ul
MTS Office 1 $3,600.00 $10.00 75% 480 100%
Borg Warner 3 $11,628.80 $13.83 49% 1680 100%
King Asphalt 2 $4,928.25 $10.00 75% 400 100%
Fastech 1 $3,960.00 $11.00 75% 480 0%
First Quality Tissue 2 $6,278.40 $13.08 50% 960 100%
e SR 4 $10,728.00 $12.25 78% 176 | 100%
Belton Metals 1 $3,000.00 $10.00 75% 400 100%
TrailerLogic LLC 1 $5,940.00 $11.00 75% 720 100%
US Engine Valve 1 $4,018.40 $14.48 50% 560 100%
Pittman Heating & 1 $3,960.00 $11.00 75% 480 100%
W.E. Black Termite 2 $6,853.88 $11.25 75% 890 100%

GED Providers

Anderson Adult
~ Eduga on;d25 =

Career& B = .

' Technology
—Center;-45

Oconee Adult
Educaion,37

—Pickens-Adult——
Education, 12

14




Attendance of Workshops Offered

WP WIA Total
Resume Writing 33 46 79
Resume Writing: Part 1, Preparation 3 15 18
Resume Writing: Part 2, Writing i 14
Basic Resumes Made Easy 2
Resume Writing Beyond the Basics 3
::::1':;9“ ::g APPICATONSTUMIME JoD 20 17 37
Internet & Job Search 8 12 20
Job Interviews & Successful Interviews 89 101 190
Successful Job Interviews & Networking 14 8 22
Fast Tracking Your Job Search 2 6 8
Preparing for A Job Fair 38 3 41
Doing More with Less 3 7 10
Expungement & Pardons Workshop 27 9 36
Computer basics 13 18 31
Quick Start for New Computer Users 5 2
Computers: Mousing & Basic Keyboarding 2 5
Email for the Absolute Beginner 7 7 14
Using Microsoft Waord 4 4
Quick Start - Word 6 0
Quick start - Excel 7 0

288 276 564

15




%08 ¥L %9T 7L %8 SL juads 9%
00'S9T7'¥LSS 00°ETSTHTS 00°ZS8'TEES juads gLAR
00°966'£9LS 00°9T8SZES 00°08TZVPS 198png @

e101 Mma UNPY ”
00°000°00TS
00°00000Z%
FO T 00°000°00€S
D AT ALY — 00°000°00%$
%02 ‘8 SIM/SIH 00°000°005%
00°000°009%
00°000004%
00°000°008$
n_:-..so__ou_ I mc_c_m.h.rﬂ onlsuURIU|A =100 @ Oo.ooc.oomm.
y|ds awi] jjeis S350 }1E1S SHHYOM IS
%0699 %EQ'Y9 %9L'EY %66't9 %SS°SS %08 L juads %
8S08C'TS | "¥8E'SOTS | O'VOO'CES | "888°98ES | "8Y8'TZTS | "S9'vLSS |IuadS gLAm
90'PT6TS | "Z82'85TS | O'SET'ELS | "OOE'S6SS | 'PSE'GTZS | "966'£9L$ 1@8png |
Joaljpuj 50D S3s0D S350D S}s0D
el SRIIAIRS
2 10.d siotdfic Juures) | Sunesado Heis
; — Iﬂl 5
xmo&mﬂ BOL'EY %55°SG
T I 00°000°00S$
%6679 B —
00°000°000°T$
% 00°000°00ST$
00°000'000°¢$ 123J1pU| 13 11J04d I 53500 $9Iues poddng =
00°000005°2$ s3500 Suiutes) o« s1507) Sunesadpom §150D Jeism

|enloy °sA 123png |e10] SHJOM IS

198png |e10] S}IOM DS

eLvzie 03 ZULIL - (Z #PO) 139aNG YOLVYIHO SHUOM 08

16




%9L S %00'0 %ZEYET %ST v %6 8E ads 9% %6679 %S5TT %b0°ES %IL'LL %85°08 uads %
DO..VOO.NMW |W OQmﬂh..@ﬂ OQ.m®w~mﬂ OOON._NamHW HCUQW alam Oo.mmm.mmmm OO.mmw.mNm O0.0.vm.me DD.Ohmdmw DDmdeMNm ucmnm awm
00'SET'ELS | 00°000°SS | 00°000°SS | 00°09Z'ETS | 00°SL8'6YS 1°8png |\ 00°0DE'S65% | OD'00Z'9ET$ | OOOPGIES | 0O'OTZ'OTIS | 00°0SE’0IES | 399pngm
(3avL)
2DUBISISSY S|elaien e |01 MEMHEW S Sujuyed| m...__c_.w_._h_
|ejo A poddng a1eapiyd : AoretRto a3o Buonean=20
podsues| -5
ouadiawg Suiuies ) o, mF..,.
I Mﬂ S ors g Ao = 00°000°00TS
700" %TEVET ATk & 00°000°0T ] 0/9/" ;
%000 | it — P L 00°000°002$
%¥76°3€E h Rt
1 2 " 00°000°00€
oo.oco,omm 3 %3508 $
A 00°000°0%$ — 00°000°00%$
DO'GOROES m 00°000°005S$
00°000°09% KoGv9
00°000°023 00'000°009%
00°000°08$ 00°000°00L$
$150) 3JIA49S Moddng SHI0M DS S350 Suluied] 32241 SHI0M IS
%S5°SS %98 7S %9095 juads 9
00'8781ZTS 00°€S0‘TSS 00°S6L°0LS uads alam
00vSE'6TZS 00°090°€6% 00'v6Z'9Z1S 193png A
[e30L ma Hnpy &
00°000°0S$
%90-95 00°000°00T$
00°000°0STS
X M 00°000°002%
00°'000°052$

(a.LA 1uads uaaqg aney siso) Ajljizeq oN :210N)

s350) SunesadQ SHIOM IS

17



6181 SSE'L 95Z'L pSL'L 6rL'L 580'C T 992't ELE'T EL6T nednddy dm pajay ]

UOlBWAOJUIdAN

0391 'L 61 2LT S5P'L SLE'L SP6'L 9622 0z6'2 612'T wooueg
ae'L , 082 929 Sai'L €9z €65 6 819 88 | 498 Auogy
6oL 1502 06't ¥z v60'L [ 080't 100z va6'L 0z el wosiopuy =
sog'ly 090'r £re'e 9a's zi6'e 65 z68'y 2.8y 158's 0L0's siokojdw3 papiacid SO9IMIIS
" | i L ’ SaojAdas IoRo[ds
18%'9z L18'2 £20'e oig8'z 105'2 oLg'e | 0.0'e 1ES'2 955'c GI8'T esauas
09515 8087 wz's 60 185y Bss'e 02z’ £oL's LER'L omss fuoary
61576 [ oze's 951'6 v5'8 awo'zL 0ze'zL soo'0t  Lozvl 608 o uomsopuy
095'ZLL saL'oL EEL'BL 690'LL Sv9'st 7% 9L9'LE zos'st  sss'sz  ozvil I5|B119J0H GO [EUIIXT
gL0'9L | 80L°L voL'L 88l 002'L 688"k BLB'L [ 13544 GL6'T 6¥0'Z LERTLS
£62'0L 58 %26 acE'L 085 8 org'L 6se't 88c't B2e'L fuogry
626've 2062 6202 28T 18k S0E'T vos'e aza'c s26'C o9’z uosiopuy
6£8'0S o ovEE'r L9E'Y 85L's £EE'E LIS'Y £ZL'L st'L zea'sL ov0's :paleald S[esIajal Of [SWIAIU] JO # / S|EUjaY qop [eulaly)
e ze i 8E 8 BE oe ot w i e20UDS
502 | ov e sz oL vl 62 8L M e Kuaary
vES [:] 09 ] 55 b 15 Sy 65 £6 5 it uosIopuy
S10'L 1L 9zL 8LL £9 £8 voL 201 T st T s :sBujuado qop 1ofojdw3 /519p1Q qoF [EUIRY|
0z 0 0 ) ° z z s L ¥ cosuog
59 o 0 ] ] 148 :1% L ¥l L Apogry
9EL 0 0 0 0 5t &8 sz Ly 8L g uosi0pUY
1z2 0 0 0 0 e S5 w2 T ee 1510197 J9A0D WINSOY |
81t =i 8wl 8 ozt 2l o1 vzl i 09l @ | ud0uag
620t B oL [ £z P S5t s 201 02z T fuoan S
rize [ e e 282 o5z 568 e e vGe uosiopuy -
6209 955 119 9zL 8.5 5 oL 159 v06 wr | e :pappy sownsoy
%6 [ 55 86 56 Bl oo 8EL 8L ) T wsauas
025l | 6 vl vl el viz zaL Tz T me fuoqny ]
8682 . T I Lz 62 @& ) ove zee s ese uoniopuy =
L0E'S 29¢ 60V zes LS sv9 zE9 9EL 0s0't sew 1S10}NI99Y [ENMIA [eRpIAIPYY
[ | sas|ISToBUELaXT oY e
655'L ET 0oL [ 201 g9t ozt ssi vzz sl ws0uss
e 8 3 [ 5 3 st oL m T faogy
6 1 8 £ [ € 5 z e T % uossapuy
szL'L L Ll 0gz 8LL 8L £02 L 7 AT 1Y IS|EL0JOY POISISSY JEIS
s1e'28 105'6 obL's isizt 8086 Y ae'zl oar'ol 008 oLo's woauog
s01'021 o8L'zL WS'EL 850'S1 96L'Z1L 25291 L08'8L 6rL'EL ZoL'LL BZT'TL AuaqPy
808'222 wL'Le 62202 08L'92 sov'zz T lves eszve 0z w66 A vosiapuy
L62'9tt 69v'Er oLs'Ly 685'Y5 zL0'SY 0L8'LS 219'59 9LE 1S £0g'or 086'6E o 1S00JA20S yDALOS qof
5228 szt o'l e epLL 286 81z seT 15z s01'z casuos
68E'02 £18°1 8E0'2 05’ 566'L 2eT'T 045'C £6E'T L'z | Liv'E Auaqry
059've uz'e les'e zs8'e vie'e SETE 203 ey 0807 26t uosiepuy
L8 e 58'9 196°L 2858 zL0'L 9508 09g'6 v50'6 ¥96's 360'2 uney 1ewasng pajesjdnpun
20, 8Lt 6L o' G6s vi6 vem 5v5 889 Lov voouog
068 siv't oot 60'L €08 12z 1801 ) frn ws fuoan
£08'cL sz 5L " ZogE 902’1 vEE'L sa0'L T i e v | e T T i e e |
09L'62 vE6'Y L0b'S zie'y 109 690'y E6L'E 162'T 129'C LIB'L v pabBo yey) spenpinpu)
16E'L €ol £iL 502 vLL [En 651 ovt 502 o1 eaouos
€80’k [ oat 02z 151 [ voL I T [ = Auoary
[:[:7Ar4 = :rd o8z 29¢ :rt4 902 ove N |NlNlml ﬂmlm T I..mm_m. 1| D uosiopuy

Zv8's . TS L5 68 £6 9z8 £99 £29 208 9oL
| ELozaunr| BLoz ARALERo2 v E Fo2 oA [ KOS eI abE | RS a2 e e nl | O e G e S E T R RO AR AN 2 K02 B G019 | 02 PO R p S 2O Z SNl 2 EO I

£L0Z YO ZL0Z 2D ZI0Z 1D

SOIIAIOSTEIOL LR RRPIAIPYY

18



19

18 & 8 [ [ 8 6 3 [ [ oooung
8 c 6 G ] 3 6 6 5 6 Auagy
06 i oL ot or ok o oo o I TR T uosiopuy
75T 8z 8z 82 8 8z F 8 8 8z :pa1yj0 sdoysyiom
6ZY'8T (5514 ¥E0'E 62"y 5u0'e LeL'e zio'e YEE'Z rITE GYS'Z vosuos
295'12 $09'L S6ET 516 zee'T ezz uez 8252 gel's osvz fwoary
Lye'er v08'E 0ie's [+orc] 620's SL0'y 568's 0EL'S L5E'L 125G uosiopuy
6EL'0L v6E'EL 9cr'0L 1566 p88'LL Z65'0L S0L'EL | 28s'0lL 1uUnog Jewolsng [B10L

TYE'E6 6v0'8

Z8]UNODISNoAUE|[GASI

34 & e St £y 3 eI0u0s
55 50 00 % o0 s Ruoan
598 9% 6 cot 1oL 2 i 86 T as 26 uosiopuy
oLg't Lz 02 :{%4 161 ooz vie 161 961 €8l :sjuawhojdwz pasug
. , 151 [EC L0 o pURIS el oo K
08 ¥ ) 1z [ 6t 9 se E ol eoouas
6vE 2t £ SE e 6€ 5 e 5] £L Auaqry
216 [ ek 601 9% e 8 6ot o e o0l vosiepuy
025'L 961 181 zvl oL [T:18 661 6LL 0T e | :500pUANY dOSHIOM din|
5€ L] L A 3 5 [ 9 LE L e30Ues
g8l €€ z [ s st s Tz T En T fuaan
20e 2 =3 o 61 zv v B o6 e uossopuy

viv 95 9z

:sydwony juawdojanag qor:
S[ERRJAIPU[IOYRYPACIHSPIIRIPS

woouss

Awoary

uosiopuy

: 2 nedpled Yy

= el

woauog

Aueqry

uosapuy

[
[
0
0
g 0
0
0
0

- ol a

Q@ el o0 o o o

rsuopedyddy vy L pajojdwon
LHojjeroul i ord Ly

ozzT's t e 95 65 et €00 196 685 1] £e9 LELIE

0ED 52r [ 28 852 vir 80 80L [ ™72 Aueqy

oBL0L LiL e00't 162" £ov'L 91zl o0zt £0z') S0t ieot uosiapuy

8LLLT 1871 51 SLLT 288°C £59'C 6v5'T 29'c 1£2'T riv'e SUX3 dM
ers'y e ez 208 zie 208 965 25 062 199 caouos

BEL'S I »OE Ere 6¥ ;13 155 062 ¥ €08 008 Auaqny

0sv's [ [ BvL 615 ate ss2'L 1L sszL oSl " uosiepuy i
18L'gl £51°L 1521 avL'L srL'L v80'z 6697 992'z V6T 16T o :suopediopatd dm
S¥S'y | LLE ez 605 clE £0§ YES Fais 064 L09 e20Uds

L6t's voe vve zop 8iE 1o 262 s em 098 T

9sv'e ors ) N 615 106 52l LUl ST EZTa uosiapuy

SOYNIBSHEIO T pURlRAPIAIPU]

e T R e AT T T e Al T e

EL0T vO

TLOZ 20




March 5, 2013

Ms. Dana Grant

Area Manager, Henkels & McCoy, Inc.
2005 North Main Street

Anderson, SC 29621

Subject: PY’12 Monitoring Report — SCWorks Center Operator and Adul/DW WIA
Program

Dear Ms. Grant:

During the period of January 7 through January 11, 2013, staff members of the WorkLink
Workforce Investment Board (WIB) conducted the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) monitoring
review of the region’s SC Works Centers located in Anderson, Liberty and Seneca, and the Adult
and Dislocated Worker WIA program.

The purpose of the review was to determine the adequacy of the systems in place to ensure
compliance with the WIA and TAA statutes and applicable regulations and guidelines. As a
result of the monitoring visit, several observations were noted, some of which require corrective
_action. A written response to this report is required within thirty (30) days of the date of this
letter.

Thank you for the courtesy extended to our staff. The cooperation and assistance offered during
the monitoring was most helpful. If you have questions, or if we can be of assistance, please
contact me at (864) 646-5898, or via email jkelly@worklinkweb.com.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Kelly
Interim Director, WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

Cc: Stan Brooks, WorkLink WIB Chair

20



Programmatic Monitoring/Technical Assistance
PY’2012 Monitoring

On-Site Programmatic Review: Jan7-Jan 11, 2013
Service Provider: Henkels & McCoy, Inc

Contracts:
12A995H1 & 12D995H1 — WIA Title 1 Adult and DW

Referred to as “Adult and DW grant” in this document

L.

IIL,

REVIEWERS

Jennifer Kelly, jkelly@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-5898
Windy Graham, wgraham@worklinweb.com, 864-646-1826
SERVICE PROVIDER CONTACT PERSON

Ms. Dana Grant, dgrant@henkels.com, 864-634-1067

SCOPE OF MONITORING
On-Site Monitoring was conducted during the week of January 7 — January 11, 2013 to

review programmatic activities for the period May 31, 2012 — January 11, 2013 to
determine the adequacy of the systems in place and to ensure compliance with Workforce
Investment Act of 1998 (WIA), its regulations, contractual agreements and operations, as
well as co-enrollment procedures with TAA.

METHODOLOGY
WIB Staff reviewed Henkels and McCoy’s contract for compliance with the following:

Federal Regulations, State and Local Board policies and procedures, grant awards, and
financial procedures. During the visit, a variety of methods were used to determine the
success of the grants: Walk-through and observation, survey, workshop audits, and file
and database review. Technical Assistance was provided during the review period.

REVIEW PROCESS
Programmatic monitoring was performed for the period of May 31, 2012 — January 11,

2013 for the contractual agreement between May 31, 2012 and June 30, 2013. In
addition to staff interviews and workshop audits, 102 files were reviewed from the three
WorkLink region SC Works Centers to review proper documentation of all levels of
service and for compliance with the file management policy. Ongoing desktop review

was conducted.

Due to the limited scope of the monitoring, there may be issues that exist that are not
addressed in this report.

Page 1 | PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

21



V‘

OBSERVATION(S)

1. Partnerships and System Stakeholders — Over the past several years, the WorkLink

Workforce Investment Board has received cuts in funding. Due to these funding cuts,
it is now more important than ever to maximize all available resources through

collaboration and coordination between partners.

In the first six months of taking over the SC Works Center operation, Henkels and
McCoy has established and convened a consortium of key partners. Included in this

partnership are SC Department of Employment and Workforce (SCDEW), Tri-

County Technical College (TCTC), and the Adult Education Centers. This
consortium provides direction and strategic planning for the day-to-day operation of
the SC Works Centers in Anderson, Liberty, and Seneca.

Recommendation — WorkLink encourages the growth and continued collaboration of
this partnership in making the SCWorks Centers functional and effective resources
for employers and job seekers. WorkLink recommends that the SC Works Operator
hold quarterly partner meetings (in addition or in conjunction to Consortium
meetings) for all mandatory (and voluntary) partners in order to encourage further
collaboration and feedback. One suggestion would be to include economic
development staff for each County as part of the invitation.

. Accessibility - The SC Works Operator must take appropriate steps to ensure that

they are providing universal access to WIA Title I-financially assisted programs and
activities. These steps should involve reasonable efforts to include members of both
sexes, various racial and ethnic groups, individuals with disabilities, and individuals

in differing age groups

Recommendation — There were no observations at this time. WorkLink recommends
an accessibility review be conducted on a yearly basis.

. Resource Room — The Resource Room is the primary entry point in the SC Works

Centers for job seekers to seek employment. Having knowledgeable, trained staff
available during peak hours in the resource room is critical to ensuring that quality
customer service is delivered to those using the resources available.

Recommendation — The SC Works Operator scheduled excellent coverage of the
Anderson SC Works Center resource room. A variety of partners was available and
assisting in the resource room during peak hours. Staff in the resource room were
easily identifiable and on hand to assist. A calendar of staff was available and posted
so that all partner staff knew the schedule. Staff was available to assist in the resource

Page 2 H PY 2012 Mom'toring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

22



rooms in Liberty and Seneca as well. WorkLink staff recommends that this continue
on a regular basis in all three offices.

4. Partner Schedules — The SC Works Centers are intended to be “one-stops™ for job
seekers to have all their needs addressed so that they can return to full-time,
sustainable employment as quickly as possible. In order to do this, it is critical to have
partner information available and easily identifiable for job seekers.

Recommendation — WorkLink staff observed several best practices in regards to

partner information:

1. The scrolling TV screen in Liberty was being used as a tool to convey job seeker
information in a concise manner. Partners were referenced in the PowerPoint
presentation.

2. A variety of partner brochures and information was readily available in the
Liberty and Seneca resource rooms.

3. Partner Schedules, including dates and times of availability in the SC Works
Centers, were included in the WIA certification packets.

The Operator should be commended for these practices; however, information
detailing which partners were available on specific dates and times in the SC Works
Centers was not easily located unless a job seeker was applying for WIA services.
Therefore, WorkLink recommends that the Partner Schedules for SC Works Centers

be cleatly posted in the resource rooms.

5. Recruitment and Enrollment — WorkLink negotiates with the awarded Service
Provider at the beginning of each program year. Included in the negotiations is the
number of enrollments to be served in conjunction with the number of dollars
awarded, Below is a picture of the enrollments by month for the first six months of

the grant.
ENROLLVIENTREPORT | Henkels and McCoy, Ing .
special notes 560 notincludedin the percentages
Board Goal 280 New Enrollments; 980Served  :
Monthly
NEW WIA Planned YTD % of Total| YTD% of
PY'12 Month Enrollmants | Total Enrollments | Enrollment | % of Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 560 580
July, 20] 30 30] 100% 100%; 8%
August 17 70 £0| 43% [ 674 12%
Septembery 38| 110) 40| 95% T7% 22%
Cctober] 71 150] 40| 178% 104% 41%
November] 29 170 20 145%[ 103% 49%
Dacember 23 185 15 153% 112%] 55%
January 215 30
February| 255 £0
March 285 40|
April 335 20
May 365 30
June! 280 15
Totals 237 010 380]

Page 3 | PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McC(;y, Inc.



Recommendation — As of December 31, 2012, Henkels and McCoy had enrolled
55% of their planned participants, which is 112% of the planned totals year-to-date.
Henkels and McCoy should continue to enroll according to their plan, and evaluate
quarterly to ensure that the budget versus enrollment is balanced. To be incompliance
with the terms of the grant, the Service Provider must expend 90% of their grant and
enroll a minimum of 90% of the agreed upon participants. The Service Provider
should notify WorkLink staff if a change to the budgeted expenditures and
enrollments is warranted.

Recruitment Best Practice: Furthermore, WorkLink staff noted that Career Coaches
were actively participating in recruitment efforts by participating in community
outreach events and activities. Career Coaches should be encouraged to continue this
practice as their schedules and caseloads allow.

. Tile Review — Due to the limited time of the monitoring, the concentration of the file
review was on case notes, IEPs, eligibility determination documentation, activity
codes, and follow up procedures. Overall, the hard files, case notes, Individual
Employment Plans (IEPs), eligibility documentation, and activity codes were in
order, and all the required documents were in the files.

Recommendation — The following areas should be given additional attention:

1. IEP’s should be reviewed every 90 days. In the event that an individual’s plan has
no need to be changed, the Career Coach may note in a case note that the plan was
reviewed, and no changes were necessary at this time. If the IEP requires
updating, the Career Coach should make the necessary corrections in the plan and
have the participant sign the revision.

2. A few first quarter follow-up files were overdue. Career Coaches should complete
the overdue follow-up quarter on these files. WorkLink recommends that the ad
hoc reports be used only as a tool to catch follow-up contacts that were missed
and not as the primary indicator that files need to have follow-up conducted.

FINDING(S)
There were no findings at this time.

Page 4 u PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

24



Financial Monitoring/Technical Assistance

PY?’2012 Monitoring
On-Site Financial Review: January 7 - 11,2013
Service Provider: Henkels and McCoy, Inc

Contracts:
12A995H1 & 12D995H1 — WIA Title 1 Adult and DW

Referred to as “Adult and DW grant” in this document

IIL.

Reviewer:

Brandi Runion, brunion@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-1827
Service Provider Contact Person:

Kal Kunkel, kkunkel@henkels.com 843-574-1843

SCOPE OF MONITORING
An on-site Financial monitoring was performed January 7 — 11, 2013 to review

accounting records for the period May 31, 2012 — January 11, 2013 to determine the
adequacy of the systems in place and to ensure compliance with Workforce
Investment Act of 1998 (WIA), its regulations, contractual agreements and

operations.

METHODOLOGY
The methodology for monitoring this WIA program included a review of appropriate

WIA regulatory references and the Service Provider’s contractual agreement.
Reported costs are compared to booked cost by examining detailed expenditure
reports, trial balances or general ledgers. An analysis of salaries/fringes are reviewed
against time sheets and accounting records to ensure that staff time and expenditures
are properly allocated to appropriate programs and cost categories. A review of
source documentation to support accounting records and systems was performed to
validate the tracking of funds at a level of adequate in establishing that funds have not
been used in violation of any Federal, State, or local laws, Act Regulations, policies

and procedures.

REVIEW PROCESS
An on-site financial monitoring was performed for the period of May 31, 2012 —

January 28, 2013 for the contractual agreement between May 31, 2012 and June 30,
2013. A random sampling review of ETO data as compared to participants’ files was
performed and validated. A random sampling of participants’ files was also reviewed
to ensure that the proper supporting documentation was in the files and they were in

compliance with instructions.

Page 5 | PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

95



Due to the limited scope of the monitoring, there may be issues that exist that are not
addressed in this report.

OBSERVATION(S)
1. ITA Tracking — With Workforce Investment Act funds becoming more limited

each year, it has become more imperative to know where our obligations, both
accrued and promised, are at any given time.

Recommendation - Henkels and McCoy has been diligently working to get the
obligations to report correctly out of their ITA tracking system. WorkLink staff
recommends that the provider not only be able to report actual vouchered
obligations, but obligations to participants spread out over the correct timeframe.
One particular example WorkLink is interested in: if a participant has been
promised training that will spread across program years, the provider will be able
to tell WorkLink how much will be spent in each program year.

3. OJT — On-the-Job Training contracts dictate the length of time and the total
amount of the reimbursement for a participant’s training. Timesheets document
the dates and the hours worked by the participant, and serve as back-up
documentation to the contract and the reimbursement. SCWOS should reflect the
actual training dates to include only the dates that the employer received

reimbursement.

Recommendation — WorkLink staff noticed that several OJT activity code end
dates listed in SCWOS did not match the contract or the accompanying
timesheets. Therefore, WorkLink recommends that the timesheet should reflect
the actual hours worked by the individual, and have accompanying signatures of
both the employer and the participant on each timesheet submitted for
reimbursement. A note should be made on the timesheet detailing the begin and
end date of the training if different than what is reflected on the timesheet.
SCWOS should match the notated begin and end date.

Please note that the training end date is determined by whichever event occurs
first:

1. Contract end date

2. The number of hours paid out

3. The last day of the participant’s employment

Page 6

PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

26



In the event that additional hours or dollars be invested in the participant’s OJT
training, a modification to the contract may be completed prior to the end of the
contract. Justification is required to be documented in the ‘case notes if a

modification is made.

A list of files with incorrect end dates in SCWOS was made available to Henkels
and McCoy for correction. SCWOS change requests should be sent as soon as

possible.

On one participant, the employer was reimbursed for hours that the employee
worked after the end date of the contract. The contract should be modified to
reflect the extended date and the justification for why a modification was made.

Expenditures — To comply with the terms of the grant, the Service Provider
should expend 90% of their grant by the June 30, 2013 end date.

. Henkels & McCoy awn B o
C WIATitle IAdut &DW . __ .. ._ ... .. . -
o N Program Year 2012
prmmmEEm———— e Original : ¢ July-Jan :
[Category o . Budget : Adult : DW . Actul Balance % Spent
Glws&Froge 5 7e1596'S 23637815 163986'S 4W36A's 3636320 5239%
FecliiesRentCosis .. s345: 13244 931 RES 650 27076
NonEpendabk EqpresiCosls . 32329 699 sl 10T 20257 3134%
OpestgBpenses . loo31  2u1. 1s0n2°  4G188. Al 460
odiifualzed Trenig Costs il 3 &1 23 WET 5330%
Swpori ServiesCoss . 7R3 16285 631 :E06 S0 LIS
Payments to Employers B 136,300 25,590 . 3,893 29,483 107,317 21.55%
Suff Tbe/Tesh Servies Costs 5,999 14’ 62, 1576 443 2627%
Other Direct Costs ) 69,609 5817 26107 8,427 61,182 12.11%
Treing Fe/Audt R 9ss18 27 14308 31355 57963 393%%
IndirectCosts ... .. ... 162,764:  45703. 28,130 - 73,833 . 88,931 45.36%
I I 2 E T 533,891° § 328597 S 862488 'S 1,051,579 45.06%
T T % Goal
July-Jan Spentthru % Goal by
Grant Name Grant Budget:  Actual . Balance % Spent Jan - 6830/13
Adut Grant - B TL102,039: 533,891 568,148 4345% 52.50% 90.00%
|DW Grant s . 812,028 . 328507 483431 4047%  52.50% 90.00%
Totd 1914,067° 862,488 1,051,579 45.06%
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
500,000 1
Adult Gr.u:n DW Grant Total
(l Grant Budzet 1,102,039 812,028 1,514,057
{ ¥ July-Jan Actuzl 533,891 328,597 862,488

Page 7 | PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.



Recommendation — The Service Provider should continue monitoring and adjusting
their expenditures in order to meet this grant objective.

VI. FINDING(S)
There were no findings at this time.

Page 8 }J PY 2012 Monitoring Report — Henkels and McCoy, Inc.

28



H M Training Services Group

AENKELS = M°COY

4/4/2012

Ms. Jennifer Kelly
WorkLink, Interim Director
511 Westinghouse Road
Pendleton, SC 29670

RE: Local Monitoring Response; Programmatic and Financial

Dear Ms. Kelly:

Henkels & McCoy, Inc.; operator of WorkLink SC Works received the results of the local WIA Monitoring Report
conducted on January 7th, through January 1 1® by Ms. Jennifer Kelly, Ms. Brandi Runion and Ms. Windy Graham for the

WorkLink region.

Henkels & McCoy would like to extend our appreciation to the WorkLink administrative staff in their efforts to provide
support and assistance to H&M SCWorks staff with continued training opportunities, technical assistance and
recommendations for improvements in the areas of compliance and local requirements.

Henkels & McCoy continues to value WorkLink Workforce Development as our customer and appreciates the WorkLink
administration’s vision and mission to provide quality services to their local community. We welcome your feedback to
further improve the quality of our work and to assist you in reaching local community goals.

Please find our written response to the local recommendations from the January 7th- 11* monitoring; on the following
pages.
As always, thank you for your continued support and please let me know if you have any questions or if more information is

required regarding our monitoring response.
g P

Sincerely,

Dawa L. Graut

Dana L. Grant
Area Manager, Henkels & McCoy Training Services

cc: Stan Brooks, Kal Kunkel

_2005 North Main Street® Anderson, SC 29621
Office (864) 634-1067 * www.henkels.com

29



4 ‘ B

Monitoring Programmatic Recommendations:

Partnerships and System Stakeholders Recommendation:

WaorkLink encourages the growth and continued collaboration of this partnership in making the SCWorks Centers
functional and effective resources for employers and job seekers. WorkLink recommends that the SC Works
Operator hold quarterly partner meetings (in addition or in conjunction to Consortium meetings) for all mandatory
(and voluntary) Partners in order to encourage further collaboration and feedback. One suggestion would be to

include economic development staff for each County as part of the invitation.

Response to Recommendations-
Henkels & McCoy, Operator of SC Works will continue to collaborate and develop relationships with community

Partners in the fourth quarter of PY12. Quarterly Partner meetings will begin the first quarter of PY13, in addition
to Consortium meetings for all mandatory and voluntary Partners. As Operator of SC Works, our goal is to
develop further collaboration and provide quality services and effective resources to employers and job seekers. An

invitation will be extended to economic development staff in each County to participate in quarterly meetings.

Resource Room
The SC Works Operator scheduled excellent coverage of the Anderson SC Works Center resource room. A variety

of partners were available and assisting in the resource room during peak hours. Staff in the resource room were
easily identifiable and on hand to assist. A calendar of staff was available and posted so that all partner staff know the
schedule, Staff was available to assist in the resource room in Liberty and Seneca as well. WorkLink staff

recommends that this continue on a regular basis in all three offices.

Response to Recommendations
Henkels & McCoy, Operator of SC Works understands the importance of providing quality services and accessing

quality staff in WorkLink SC Works resources rooms. We recognize job seekers as one of our valued customers. To
address the need for adequate quality staff; we have implemented a restructuring plan approved by WorkLink WIB
to add Customer Service positions to each of the local SC Works Centers. Henkels & McCoy is also working
diligently with WorkLink Administration to improve the functional supervision of Wagner Peyser staff and increase
the quality of services provided. As Operator, it is our goal to increase partner services and information for

additional community services in all three resource room locations.

Partner Schedules

WorkLink staff observed several best practices in regards to partner information:

1. The scrolling TV screen in Liberty was being used as a tool to convey job secker information in a
concise manner. Partners were referenced in the PowerPoint presentation.

2. A variety of partner brochures and information was readily available in the Liberty and Seneca
I'esoUrce rooms.

Partner Schedules, including dates and time of availability in the SC Works Centers, were included in
the WIA certification packets.

The Operator should be commended for these practices; however, information detailing which partners were
available on specific dates and times in the SC Works Centers was not easily located unless a job seeker was

applying for WIA services. Therefore, WorkLink recommends that the Partner Schedules for SC Works Centers be

clearly posted in the resource rooms.

Henkels & McCoy Training Services Group
o

2005 North Main Street ® Anderson, SC 29621
Office (864) 634-1067 * www.henkels /




Henkels & McCoy Training Services Group

Response to Recommendations
Henkels & McCoy will work diligently with community Partners in finalize schedules and clearly post these

schedules in each of the SC Works Centers by no later than April B

Recruitment and Enrollment

As of December 31, 2012, Henkels and McCoy had enrolled 55% of their planned participants, which is 112% of
the planned totals year-to-date. Henkels and McCoy should continue to enroll according to their plan, and evaluate
quarterly to ensure that the budget versus enrollment is balanced. To be incompliance with the terms of the grant,
the Service Provider must expend 90% of their grant and enroll a minimum of 90% of the agreed upon participants.
The Service Provider should notify WorkLink staff if a change to the budgeted expenditures and enrollments is

warranted.

Recruitment Best Practice: Furthermore, WorkLink staff noted that Career Coaches were actively participating in
recruitment efforts by participating in community outreach events and activities, Career Coaches should be

encouraged to continue this practice as their schedules and caseloads allow.

Response to Recommendations
Henkels & McCoy continually monitors monthly planned enrollments goals and budget expenditures. We are

projecting to enroll 100% of our planned 424 new enrollments. We will continue to evaluate our budget
expenditures weekly and continue to enroll participants based on our budgeted dollars. Henkels & McCoy is
projecting to expend at a minimum 90% of the total grant amount as directed in the Statement of Work and will
notify WorkLink Administration to address any needed changes to the budgeted expenditures and enrollments.

Henkels and McCoy will continue to request Career Coaches actively assist with recruitment effort by encouraging

staff to participant in community outreach events and activities.

File Review
The following areas should be given additional attention:

1. IEP’sshould be reviewed every 90 days. In the event that an individual’s plan has no need to be changed,
the Career Coach may note in case note that the plan was reviewed and no changes were necessary at this
time. If the IEP requires updating, the Career Coach should make the necessary corrections in the plan and
have the participant sign the revision.

2. A few first quarter follow-up files were overdue. Career Coaches should complete the overdue follow-up
quarter on these files. WorkLink recommends that the ad hoc reports be used only as a tool to catch

follow-up contacts that were missed and not as the primary indicator that files need to have follow-up

conducted.

Response to Recommendations
1. Henkels and McCoy management has instructed staff to review IEP’s with the participant every 90 days and

will continue to evaluate this process. Management has also instructed Career Coaches to provide a case note
when IEPs were reviewed with participants but no changes occurred at the time of review. As Career Coaches

review the IEP and changes or updates are required Career Coaches will make the necessary corrections to the

plan and when possible have the participant sign the revised IEP.

2005 North Main Street ® Anderson, SC 29621
Office (864) 634-1067 * www.henkels

31



Henkels & McCoy Training Services Group

2. Henkels & McCoy management has prioritized Follow Up services and documentation in SCWOS as we
recognize the importance of quality services for the participant and capturing data in follow up for performance
measures. Management has also provided follow-up training and written follow up procedures for staff to
follow. Management will continue to provide resources and training as needed to improve follow-up services.
As we continue to address follow-up staff has made impressive strides in completing follow up quarters. Career
Coaches have completed the requested overdue first quarter files and are working diligently to continually
complete follow up quarters in the quarter they are due. H&M management will continue to instruct staff to

make follow-up services and documentation a priority.

Financial Monitoring .
Henkels and McCoy has been diligently working to get the obligations to report correctly out of their ITA tracking
system. WorkLink staff recommends that the provider not only be able to report actual vouchered obligations, but
Obligations to participants spread out over the correct timeframe. One particular example WorkLink is interested
in: ifa participant has been promised training that will spread across program years, the provider will be able to tell

WorkLink how much will be spent in each program year.

Response to Recommendations
Henkels and McCoy staff is currently tracking ITA’s in the ETO database system. Management has addressed the

recommendations from WorkLink staff and is able to report actual vouchered obligations and obligations to
participants that are spread across program years. Henkels & McCoy can now provide reports to WorkLink upon
request that will reflect the amount of funding spent in each program year. Management has also provided
WorkLink Administration access to the ETO database to allow the Administrative staff to review data and WIA

expenditures as needed.

oJT
WorkLink staff noticed that several OJT activity code end dates listed in SCWOS did not match the contract or the

accompanying timesheets. Therefore, WorkLink recommends that the timesheet should reflect the actual hours
worked by the individual, and have accompanying signatures of both the employer and the participant on each
timesheet submitted for reimbursement. A note should be made on the timesheet detailing the begin and end date
of the training is different than what is reflected on the timesheet. SCWOS should match the notated begin and end
date.
Please note that the training end date is determined by whichever event occurs first:

1. Contract end date

2. The number of hours paid out

3. The last day of the participant’s employment

In the event that additional hours or dollars be invested in the participant’s O]T training a modification to the
contract may be completed prior to the end of the contract. Justification is required to be documented in the case

notes if a modification is made.

A list of files with incorrect end dates in SCWOS was made available to Henkels and McCoy for correction.
SCWOS change requests should be sent as soon as possible.

2005 North Main Street ®* Anderson, SC 29621
Office (864) 634-1067 * www.henkels

32



Henkels & McCoy Training Services Group

‘On one participant, the employer was reimbursed for hours that the employee worked after the end date of the
contract. The contract should be modified to reflect the extended date and the justification for why a modification

was made.

Response to Recommendations
Henkels & McCoy Management and Workforce Development Specialist received technical assistance from

WorkLink staff regarding O] T activity codes in SCWOS. H&M management had made the recommended changes
to include: timesheets reflect actual hours worked by the individual, and accompanying signatures of both the
employer and the participant are located on each timesheet submitted for reimbursement. A note will be made on
the timesheet detailing the begin and the end date of the training if different than what is reflected on the timesheet.

A list of files with incorrect end dates in SCWOS was made available by WorkLink staff. H&M staff has completed

all needed corrections and SCWOS change requests were submitted and approved.

On one participant, the employer was reimbursed for hours that the employee worked after the end date of the
contract, The contract has been modified to reflect the extended date and the justification for the modification was

made and documented in the SCWOS.

Expenditures

The Service Provider should continue monitoring and adjusting their expenditures in order to meet this grant

objective.

Response to Recommendations

Henkels & McCoy is projecting to expend at a minimum 90% of the total grant amount as directed in the Statement
of Work and will notify WorkLink Administration to address any needed changes to the budgeted expenditures.

2005 North Main Street ¢ Anderson, SC 29621

Office (864) 634-1067 * www.henkels J

33



REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Grant Number: 12A995H1 & 12D995H1 | Date of Request: 4/22/13

Grantee: Henkels & McCoy, Inc. SC Works Operator

Budget Modification Request 3 (Option B — Transfer DW funds to Adult funds) Chg. 1

List Below How the Grant Currently Reads:
(Please list page number, section number and item number)

(Page Numbers are N/A; budget forms)

SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST TOTAL SALARIES (Please refer to attached budget detail)
Line Item: Multiple Staff Line Item Modifications (No overall change to this Category)
CATEGORY TOTAL

Original Cost: $890,964

Budget Mod: $8%90,964

Adult Funds Increased by: $37,548
DW Funds Decreased by: $37,548

o Transfer $37,548.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this line item to Adult funds in this same
line item. This is a proportional change as a result of transferring DW funds to Adults funds
for the additional services for Tuition and OJT for Adult Participants.

OPERATING COSTS (Please refer to attached budget detail] (No overall change to this Category)
CATEGORY TOTAL

Original Cost: $222,289

Budget Mod: $222,289

Adult Funds Increased by: $9,369
DW Funds Decreased by: $9.369

o .Tronsfer $9.369.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this line item to Adult funds in this same
line item. This is a proportional change as a result of transferring DW funds to Adults funds
for the additional services for Tuition and OJT for Adult Participants.

TRAINING COSTS (Please refer fo attached budget detail) (No overall change to this Category)
CATEGORY TOTAL

Original Cost: $627,160

Budget Mod: $627,160

Adult Funds Increased by: $80,874
DW Funds Decreased by: $80,874

[Reasoning for shift from DW to Adult explained below with line item 2.6 & 2.8)

Line ltem: 2.6 Individual Training Account(Tuition - College or Yocational) (Transfer DW to Adult
Funds) (Transfer of $32,097.00)

Criginal Cost: $281,700

Budget Mod: $281,700

o Transfer $32,097.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this line item to Aduli funds in this same
line item. Enabling us to serve 20 additional Adults while reducing services to Dislocated
Workers by 20.

34



Line ltem: 2.8 On-the-Job Training (OJT) (Transfer DW to Adult Funds) (Transfer of $37,440.00)
Original Cost: $136,800
Budget Mod: $136,800

o Transfer $37,440.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this line item to Adult funds in this same
line item. Enabling us to serve 26 additional Adults while reducing services to Dislocated

Workers by 26.

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS (Please refer fo attached budget detail) (No overall change to this
Category)

CATEGORY TOTAL

Original Cost: $78,135

Budget Mod: $78,135

Adult Funds Increased by: $3,293
DW Funds Decreased by: $3,293

o Transfer $3,293.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this ine item to Adult funds in this same
line item. This is a proportional change as a result of fransferring DW funds to Adults funds
for the additional services for Tuition and OJT for Adult Participants.

TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT (Please refer to attached budget detail) (No overall change to this
Category)

CATEGORY TOTAL

Qriginal Cost: $95.519

Budget Mod: $95,519

Adult Funds Increased by: $4,025
DW Funds Decreased by: $4,025

o Transfer $4,025.00 of Dislocated Worker Funds in this line item to Adult funds in this same
line item. This is a proportional change as a result of transferring DW funds to Adults funds
for the additional services for Tuition and OJT for Adult Participants.

List Below the Reading Per Your Request To Modify (Attach Any Modification Budget Sheets)

Please see the attached revised budget forms and Budget Mod Comparison.

Please Provide Brief Explanation for Your Request to Modify This Grant

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. SC Works Operator requests to transfer funds from the Dislocated Worker
Funding Stream fo the Adult Funding Stream in the amount of $135,109. The transfer of these
funds will allow us to increase Adult Services for Tuition and On-the-Job Training to serve 46
additional Adult Participants as outlined above while decreasing DW participants by 46. Due to
an increase in services to Adult Participants our current Tuition and OJT funds are nearly
exhausted. There is a zero net effect to the overall budget as this is a shifting of funds from one
funding stream to the other. We are serving less Dislocated Workers than we are Adults as most
of our Dislocated Worker population is TAA Eligible and/or can easily return to work without
additional training. The change is necessary as we are spending more Adult funds for
Vocational and Occupational Skills Training and On-the-Job Training at present than we are for
Dislocated Workers and the transfer of funds will facilitate the current participant needs.

#%% DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS SECTION ***

WorkLink Budget Modification provided to: WorkLink Interim Executive Director, Jennifer Kelly

WorkLink Budget Modification Approved Date:

S5C WORKS

35



%001

%86 1se3| I

WNWIXBN %Z

SUonEBIWIT 180D

%00°001L %.LEGE %E9°¥9 12bpng jo abejusdiad
/90'%7L6'L  $ | 290'vL6°L  $ = $ [ 616929 $[s8rvilez’L & s3S09 18bpng |ej01
¥9229L ___ $ | ¥9.¢29L ___$ 26129 $|c/G00L S $1500 30911pU]
615°G6 $ [ 61566 $ 861 9€ $ [ 12065 $ J1jold /S99 [BUOISS9)0.d/S9a] Buluies |
GelL'8L $|GEL8L $ GG8'6¢ $ | 082 8¥F $ SLS0D FJIAHEIAS FAILHOddNS
091°229 $109L'/29 $ 761 'G8L $ | 996' Ly $ S1S0D ONINIVYHL
682222 $ [ 682 22T $ 9¢6 78 $ | ese'L€L $ S1S0J DNILVHIdO
10Z'82. $ 110282 3 GyZ 8.2 $ | 956 671 $ (syuausg sbulid @ seue|eg) S1SOD 44VLS

TATTOUIY UOHEISIUTUIpY

196png |ejol -UoN uonesSIUIWPY M1a 11nav S3Id0D31LVO

€

# UONEDUIPOIN

Spun4 ejnuwiod AV1d 8 NNPY VIAA 82Jnog Buipung

LHS66ACL ® LHS66YCL

# 10BJIUOD

JoyesadO SHIOAA DS Rinnoyoalold

ou| ‘AoDo 9 S| UaH JapInOld 8018

AdVINIAINS 139dNgd LNVdO

By JUSLISDAU| S0J0PHOAA HUITHIOAA

ddvod LNIINLSIANI 3OHOAMHOM

36



37

Hqyx3 ue se 1obpnq ayj 0} payoelE ag 1SN PBIBAOD SJSOD 8y} Jo uonduosep pue Aousby Jueziubo) InoA Ag pascidde se | 21y 1507 12a11pu), Inok Jo Adoo Jusind v
HAIYX3 ue se payoeye pue paja|dwod aq I1Snw sisA[eue 1500 ,Uosiad Jad, s19/dwod v

‘uonduosap gol e Ag papoddns ag 1snw uoiisod yoeg
796'068 $ 19001 9ep'ovre  $ [%LZ'BE | 8ZG'0SS  $ |%5.19 | #96°068 $ 1S0D I¥YL1O1L
9.'291 $ |%00L 6129 $ |%L28E | 245'00L  $ (%619 | ¥9LTIL $ [%E.'6 X YEV8L'659°L $ J1vH 1S0D 1D3HIAaN|
986'L1L2 $ Z62'c8 $ ¥69'vEL  $ 986'212 $ SLI4INIE IONIMA TVLOL
¥99'GL $ [%00L G86'S $ |%l2eE | 6,96 $ |%BLLS | ¥9S'GL $ %20 X Aljiger |esauan-olgng
L0’z $ |%00L 084 $[%leee | LO9Z'L $ |%BL°LS | LPOZ $ |%0%°0 X OM OS
(] $ |%00L 8¢ $ 1%L 8E | G8¢ $ |%6LL9 | 229 $ %20 X 1Nnd
LGS 'LL $ %001 90,9 $ |%lz'8e | S¥80L $ [%62719 | 1SSZL $ [%¥rE X INS-03N 8.S
LE0'6E $ [%00L LB L $|%Leee [ 8LLYT $ [%6LL9 | LED'BE $ (%S9 L X vold
9.0°¢evl $ %001 638915 $ [%lgee | L0P'88 $ |%6LL9 | 9L0°ErL $|%¥082 X adueinsu| yjjesH
‘S1I43IN3d FONIHS
51Z'0LS $ 25676l $ z9z'sle ¢ gLz'oLs $ SIMYIVS IV.LOL
junowy % [unowy| 9% | junowy % junowy % INNOINY | BWiL BYIUOW| Uuop Jod 9} L uonisod
IV10L J0 9 |10 ON Keeg saleles yeis
NOILVHLSININGY NOILVHLSININGY M1d 11nav 1S0D 1D3HIANI @ ‘SLI4INIF IDONINL ‘SIINVIVS
“NON
AHVINIAINS 139dN4g - LSOD 1O3HIANI ® 44V1S
€ # POIN Spun4 ejnuio4 AAA 2 HNPY VIM

LHS66ACL ® LHS66VC)

221nog Buipun

# 10BJJUOD

JoyesadQ sMIOMA DS

Ainnoy poslfold

"oUl ‘RODDIN R S|eduUsSH

1IIHSHHOM SISATVNY I01dd ANV LSOD

B31Y JUSWISSAU| SDI0PIOAA HUITHIOAN
ddvod LNIINLSIANI IOHOIMHOM

19PIAOId B0IAIBS




000'S $ 0L6'L $[o60°¢C $ [ 000'G $ (‘0o ‘Uleday JeQ 'JUSY) 90UBISISSY Aduablawg Jawoisn) M S
000°0L $ 128°¢ $[64L9 $ | 000°0L $ p1e 'syoayp punoibyoeg ‘susasog Brug ‘swiopun) sielalely poddng Buluiel | 9
09zZ’cl $ 290'G S $ [ o9zel $ SIS0 aleap|IyD Jawoisnd M £
G/8'6¥ $ L50'6L $[eLg'oe $|S.86Y $ SIS0 uoieuodsuel | JaWOoISND A Z°C
- 3 = $ (AlUQ YInoA) SaAUSOU| JBWOISND |AA L'E
S1S0J S3AJIAEIS IAILHOLdNS
091229 & - $ | ¥61°581L $ [ 996Lby  $ | 091229 $ S1S0D ONINIVHL TVLIOL
0052 $ 656 S $ | 005 $ S}1S0D UoUB02aY B SPIEMY JSWOISND M 0L'Z
008'9¢! $ 09’02 FIEET $ | 008'9¢L g sabepp a|gesinquiey
s1s0D Buluiel | gqor-ayl-uQ JaWoIsn) |\ 82
004'LET $ 002'99 $ | 00S'G9l $]00.°LEC $ 1S0D JaydnNoAAUN0IDYy Buluiel | [BNPIAIPU| 9°F
00005 $ G0L'6L ¢ | s68'0¢ ¢ | 000°0G $ pHOoAA JuswAoldwI-a1d D1D1) 10D Buluiel| pazienpialpu] 18Uyl 92
REEE g ¥67 6E $ | 998'€9 $ | 09¢'€0L $ (@39 % apelbdn |1INS uonesoNp JNPY) 1S0D UoIN| G'Z
S}S0D bululel] pazijenplAlpu] JaWoISND |AA
000°02 $ Zy9 'L $|8see) $ | 000°02 $ S1S00) JUBWISSASSY SASMMIOM 1BUID 212
0S8 ¢l $ 0L8't ¢|ove'L $ | 058zl $ S1S07) Juawissassy 39yl 12Ul #'2
00.°€2 $ 9506 S EEEED $ | 00L'€e $ |'sAexpuom ‘3gvL ‘a3 TVY'N'D) S99+ Wex3 [eRuapal) JAWOISND IM €2
052 92 $ 0£0'01 $ [ ozz'9l ¢ | ocz'oz $ SIS0 Y00g J2woisn) |M 22
00002 $ Zve'L $ [ ese'zl $ | 00002 $ S1s0Q s|eusielp @ salddng JawoisnD IM L2
S1S02 DNINIVH.L
68222z % = $ | 9618 $ | ese'lEl $ [ 682222 S1S0J 9NILVH3IdO VIOl
S¥L'G $ 9951 $[esLc I $ (019 ‘X3pa4 ‘sdwe)g) abeisod 6L
6.1'LE 3 €60'8 $]./80¢€l $]6LL'LE 3 alemyog Jandwo) pue Juswdinbg (NWAA) YIOMISN Baly SPIAA
80E'¥L $ L9Y'G $]Lvee $ | 20e'yvL $ (sasea Jo1ndwon) saseyoind uawdinby sjgepuadx3-uoN
|5 ‘a1emyos ‘siajndwo)) saseydind juawdinbg sjgepusdx3-uoN g |
0009 $ €62'¢ $|L0L¢ $ | 000'9 ¢ (-018 ‘Bulurel] ‘Juo)) SIS0D SSOIAISS |BDILUYDa | / Buluie] Jeis /|
00€'6 $ #GG'E $|9r.'S $ [ oog's 3 1500 bulbpojjwisiq Je4 |BOO-UON
008'% $ 7€8'L ¢ 996 $ [ 008y $ 1S00 ebeg|ij\ |ED0]-UON
GEV 6L $ 9zv'L $ | 600¢CL S| GEVBL $ 1500 abea|I\ |B207]
1eAel] JEIS 9°)
¥¥0 0¢ $ 659°L $|s8eCl $ | ¥¥0'0C $ (‘018 18ulBlu| ‘Xe4 ‘suoyd) SUOIEDIUNWWOD) G'|
00021 $ GBS ¥ [ EE ¢ [ 0002L $ sasuadx3 uud 9 AdoD 'L
0ze'ze $ 8258 $|z6LEl $ | oze'zz $ (018 'si@A|4 ‘'sainyooug) sasuadxy yoeannQ weiboid €1
00v'€e $ L¥6'8 $ | 6SY L $ | 0ov'ee $ sjeualen @ saiiddng ajgepuadxg Ueig zZ'L
LG9 $ L6SPE ¢ [ 98L'6€ $ | LG99 $ 'O} '‘@ouBUSIUIBIN ‘SalljIN Quay Aljioe L)
S1S0D ONILVYHIdO
uonensiuIWpy
B uonessIUIWPY M1d 1inav 3soD |ej0L sway| aul @ sauobajen
3 # PO Spund enwio4 AA1d 2 INPY VIM

LHS66AZL B LHSE6VCL

221N0g pund JoeladQ SMIOAA DS Alanoy1osioid

# 10B1UOD "oU] AODON g S|aNusH JapiAold 821M28

133IHSHHOM SISATVNY 301dd ANV LS0OD

BalYy JUSWISAAU| IDIOLIOAN HUITIIOA

@49v08g LNINLSIANI I0HOANHOM




39

JIQIUXT Ue se 19bpng sy} 0} payoeye ag 1SN }s0d psejosiold/|enioy O sisAjeue 8oud pue }s02 819|dWoD VY «

61566 $ - $ | 8ep'9c $ | Lzo'6S $ | 615'S6 $ S1S0D 11d0¥d / S334 TVi1OLl
oeL'zl $ v98'y $ 998, g [ 0ELCL $ 294 1pny Z'v
63,28 $ vEQ'LE NI $|e8L28 S aoueLWLIOUad 01 Pal} g ueD (94,6 - 984 |BUDISSJ0.d) 1J0Id L'
L1d0¥d/STI4 TVNOISSII0Hd/ONINIVEL

Scl'sl $ B $ | 6s8'62 $ | 08z'gy $ | sc1'8L $ S1S0D SIDIAYIS FALLHOddNS TVIOL

- $ & $ (AluO yinoA) eAuaou] doyde]1 g'¢
:crm.._w_.,w_ﬂ___Eu« UONBISIUIWLPY A1a 11nav 1soD [ejol swiay] aul @ saobalen

€ # PO spun4 ejnwio4 pA1A B INPY YIM 221Nn0g pund 10181800 SHIOA DS Aunnoynoslold

LHG68ACL ® LHG66VCL

1IIHSHEOM SISATVNY ID1dd ANV LSOD
advod LNJFWLSIANI FOHOIAHOM

#10B1U0D

By JUSWISIAU| 3DIOIOAN HUITHIOAN

"ou| ‘“A0DIIN B SISNUSH

JopInOld B2IMBS




Henkels & McCoy

WIA Title I Adult & DW
Program Year 2012
Original July-Mar
Category Budget Adult DW Actual Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe $ 728201 $ 302,511 § 217442 $ 519953 § 208248 71.40%
Facility Rent, Utilities, etc. 64,357 17,452 12,638 30,090 34,267 46.75%
Operating Expenses 157,931 45,225 32,571 77,796 80,135 49.26%
Customer Supplies, Books, Awards, etc. 48,779 16,181 10,078 26,259 22,520 53.83%
Customer Credentials, Tabe, WorkKeys, etc. 56,520 17,401 9,536 26,937 29,583 47.66%
GED, Workshops, & Tuition Costs 385,060 182,873 98,695 281,568 103,492 73.12%
OJT Payments 136,800 25,590 3,893 29,483 107,317 21.55%
Supportive Services 78,135 21,992 8,350 30,342 47,793 38.83%
Training Fee/Audit 95,520 31,461 19,660 51,121 44,399 53.52%
Indirect Costs 162,763 61,852 38,652 100,504 62,259 61.75%
$ 1,914,066 $ 722,538 § 451,515 $ 1,174,053 $ 740,013 61.34%
July-Mar % Goal Spent % Goal by

Grant Name Grant Budget Actual Balance % Spent thru March 6/30/13
Adult Grant 1,102,039 722,538 379,501 65.56% 67.50% 90.00%
DW Grant 812,028 451,515 360,513 55.60% 67.50% 90.00%
Total 1,914,067 1,174,053 740,014 61.34% 67.50% 90.00%

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000 -+

500,000 -~
Adult rant DW rnt
M Grant Budget 1,102,039 812,028 1,914,067
i July-Mar Actual 722,538 451,515 1,174,053

40



Henkels & McCoy
WIA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth

Program Year 2012
Original July-Mar
Category Budget Actual Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe $ 455,541 $§ 320,537 § 135,004 70.36%
Facilities/Rent Costs 12,000 12,000 - 100.00%
Non-Expendable Equipment Costs 11,243 10,198 1,045 90.71%
Operating Expenses 31,337 25,074 32,463 43.58%
Customer Wages & Fringe Benefits 27,840 19,675 8,165 70.67%
Individualized Training Costs 87,958 44,040 43,918 50.07%
Supportive Services Costs 30,400 14,753 15,647 48.53%
Needs-Based/Related Payment Costs 40,683 21,665 19,018 53.25%
Staff Training/Tech Services Costs 4,500 1,315 3,187 29.18%
Other Direct Costs 13,253 1,820 11,433 13.73%
Profit 36,765 23,555 13,210 64.07%
Indirect Costs 72,280 46,306 25,974 64.06%
$ 850,000 $ 540,936 § 309,064 63.64%
% Spent 63.64%
Mar Goal 67.50%
6/30/13 Goal 90.00%
$900,000
$800,000 -
$700,000 -
$600,000 -
$500,000 -
$400,000 -
$300,000
$200,000 -
$100,000 -
¥ WIA Title | Youth - Out of School Youth
B Original Budget $850,000
m July-Mar Actual $540,936

41



08 = X2k bbS 14 Ao} otde) yorpy 25pugind L
” %ﬁ\v 10" oA Tlowe oqpiiind)) a3 1 poRorddy - g

98158 %8I VL | 916 1PS %9600 | GPeShh § GecOeL $ | [€ecill § 0100L S[cell6 § S8¥8 § | S8¥€8 § 0IIE8T  § SSNOF-U] [F10
181°0F _ |%00SL | 0S6€01  1%l0IZ | 6I¥86 | 0098€l  O¥8’IT T0S9€l | 00L%I  OebLl __|OpEll  0¥96S | 1004 1500 19941pU]
650’8 %000 | - %000 - S ) B S S T
1887 @q@ﬂ 0SLE  %8€Th | 6LIT _ 000°C . R ) mmﬁmxu.%ﬁwﬁbow
€0£  %00°SL | 00ST  %L8¥8 | L69'1 000T - too0r - - BN
120 |%00SL 1000 %Lb¥L | 6L6T _ 000% _ - T00sT -1 voddngpuri L
881 1%00SL  0STT  %0v0S | TIST ::ix,fmg.m! LT looot - ,iw.||.|. D VIM - SBD B NRY
0IL %00SL  |0SL ‘%006 | 06C | 000 - ees - wowdinbg - Wy
€vs'9  [%00°SL  0STWL  %9SS9  LSWTI | 000°61 - loeo0L - S 0O UTHOM - 1ueY
01E %00SL | 006 LT YL 068 1 00T'L _ R ' 14 LT B | omw.@m.”.,_c_..._./_._cg...ycoz.
8ZLEL  [%00SL | 0008 %08Ty | TLTOI - 000%T - 0009 | - ~ sosuadg Jieg qof
0001 |%00SL  0SL %000 | - 00071 i [ooe - 00l $00, BIN % JUoD
01861 %00SL | 000°SI  %S60 | 061 | 0000 . Toose | - ' ~ Suwmyg
8651 %00SL | STTE  %h8T9 | TOLT L 00EY oogr - 1000T i joid % ‘seng “sdiyspqUIDI
00L1  %00SL | SLTT %000 | - ooct ] 059 | = | 00L -  syoog  ‘souizedeN Siodedsmon
166y %005 foﬁ,ﬁ  %80T1S  6¥IS _080°01 0T8T | - L O¥0'S = | S99 [eMOUdY % SUBSOH NS QM
L86T  |%00GL  'Si8°L  (%SSIL | 1S 00501 5P 1 00S€ . - [00SE - T souoydi) w (1 % I0A duoydojo,
¥96  '%00°CL  000°¢ %06SL | 9E0°C 000 o0t T (00T [ - 00 - mm,_zcn_
LTLT\%00°SL | SL8'I %1608 | ELL | 00S'C 008 = | 058 - | ___98usod
0€T_ |%00°SL 47_..8@ - %STIL | 0LS 008 0sc - | 0s¢€ - T geriomy - oueinsy
S8 %00°SL M,%_ %6179 | ov stc SL I _m ,!.-I DD omy - dueInsu]
€781 |%00SL | 0STS %96°EL LLI'S 000°L 005C L ToosT - oy -osuminsu]
0se lwoosL o %000 | - 0s€ | oot T - st I T sunmsuo
T %00001 | StT losge66 | ¥TtT st e - st T = Toel — skeyuom
S6v°1 -|.§.oﬂ%§,_ %IT0F | SOO'[ 00sT | 000°1 P L 000" - eqewwinsuo)-uoy - sayddng
€18 1%00°SL | SLS'I %809 | LTY' 00ST 006 NE] | 008 - - dlqewiunsuo - sayddng
769 |%00SL | 00SY %0817 | 80€'1 - 0009 - 1099 [ = - 086°1 T PIEOG/PIMIUIIOT - [OABL]
968°C1  |%00SL | 00071 %060 lad 00091 l00S 00§ 0081 00§ 00Tt 0059 STUIOOIN/S90USIRJUO/BUIUIBI ] - oA,
8II'LE  |%00SL  OSLSL  1%S9%9 | T88'L9 00001 | 00s91 | 00E0L SLITL  0SzTel 'LL'S | 000°SH _ - — oBuny
PTLTIL (%00°SL | 00S°L¥T  %¥8'S9 | 9LTLIT 000°0€€ [ [ 000268 . 00S°TE 000°6E | 00§°I¥ - 000°LT 000°THI T o soLe[eg
asueeg | popuadxy | popuadxy popuddxy yMEW LA [ I®WOL 0 Wnoj WNox | AM@uWpy md | Inpy unpy S3suad ISAOF|-u]
o [E0D) jeon % [ENDY . uupy -W _weidoag . !1_ weldoag " wwpy Eﬁmo,.mllj S
I T SEC0SL  § | (€Ll §0100L  §|Tcl16 § | SL8YS  § S8Y'E8 § OI[E8C § | SUOREBNGQ I9)JE INUIANY |EI0]
£30°C60°7 |%ErPS | 0SO'CLOTS %E0Sh | 6867IL1 §| CL9S0SES ' 98185 § SSSOICI § | 966701 § 161956 § 01988 § SZIBSEL §|  SIOBAUOD USNOIYL-SSed B0,
¥90°60€  1%00°SL 00S°L£9  (%¥9'C9 | 9E60FS 0007058 | - , 0007058 - b= - P . LN - K0DO 7 S[USH
S09PK0'T %000 | - %000 : SO9PKOT | | 981'8S | €6c'99e 96601 | €91%k[ 191988 68078 |, _spun,{ pareusisopur)
€1S°09€  |%00SL | 120609 %09 SIS IS 8T0°TI8 [T ) - | 820718 - - M - KODINP Sjual
TOS6LE § %00GL | 675978 § (%95C9 | scceel § . 6e0colT S - & - T §| - gl = g = $ 6£0°T01°1L §| NPV - KODOIN % SI9NUSH
T N ) A N T | | T - SHONESG0
AT D ] ] LOT6ESF § | 61SSLT 8 G9S98TT § | SIL961 § 990°1+0°T S | 101'TLl § 8€TL9%1 & ‘
I N I — - ITTT008TT 1T 60608 [6LOCEV [€eeeOl | WI9061 [ 96CI8 066606 [ lLAdwoy orofie)
o “ , [ | 960°65L°T S| | 019'F6  $, 98F'IS8 S | S6v'P6 S TSH0S8 § SO8P8 S 8rTeoL  § (10-T1-VAN) Suonedony zi,Ad
ssugleg | popuadxy  popudadxy  papuddxy | yarelN QLA w0l RTETYY ynoX  |AAQ WWpY Md Coounpy  JInpy
2% B0 | |BOD o/, [ENPRY | uwpy weagosg | ! weadosy | wupy wesgory

L4 UOHEMJIPOLY - SMIVYS [EDUBUL] T[T JUIA WEIS0IJ HUITHIOAL




Program Year 20(12)
Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
Fund Transfer Request Form

LWIA Name:

» Provide the information requested and submit to your Workforce Development Local Operations Coordinator.

» Each transfer requires a separate request form.
» Attach documentation of LWIB approval (excluding Administra

TRANSFER TYPE (check only one box)

Program Fund Transfer
[] From Adult to Dislocated Worker
X From Dislocated Worker to Adult

Administration Fund Transfer
[] Adult
[] Dislocated Worker
[] Youth

TRANSFER AMOUNT

Provide the following information for program fund transfers (do not include administration funds):

PY/FY Allocation (according to last NFA): $850,452
% of Allocation Requested for Transfer: 25%
$ Amount of Allocation Requested for Transfer: $212,613

Provide the following information for administration fund transfers:

Current Administration:
Balance (CA-TA=B):

Transfer Amount:

Current Program: >

Balance (CP+TA=B):
Transfer Amount:

TRANSFER JUSTIFICATION

Transfer of 25% of PY'12 DW funds to set aside for Adult in the amount of $212,613.

. SIGNATURES

L

tion to Program transfers within a fund stream).

1A SC Department of Employment and Workforce

Jennifer Kelly
Interim Workforce Development

Workforce Development Director

Administrator

Date Pat Sherlock Date

43



WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status e

1_"m‘f_f"_l§_'__IRMWﬂ%RdeWWw@mf'";f“i_"";__;__
_______ . SO ES— S S —
| | | |
Program | | | | i |
B i Revenue I T S
o I - | 1L S I B S
~  ~ " Program  Total  Total% Kotal CAcwal %
- - | Expenditures | Obligated | Obligated Expended Expended | Balance
Bowers EMS/Signature Services $ 34,599 34,599 100% - 0.00% $ 34,599
— il = —De——
- I
Grant Period: 1/2/13-53113 . . . I D R —
| !

WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status

—

- 7 o 12RRIWTIS - Rapid Response Grant
o ' | Program l
o - Revenue | _J___ - || | i
_ s 2100 i R
. _ ‘ ngrain " Total = Total % Actual | Actual % | . -

o 3 Expenditules‘ Obligated Obligated Expended  Expended  Balance
Pace Labels, IncGrant ~~ § 24,100 L Jh 24,100 i o 1_09_"% - | 000%$ 24100

e W medee ke N - _
@wwgmmﬂwm_;_“_L_(t_#.__g__k___

44



WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status L

] llNCOI - Incentlve Grant

| [ f
! Program | l |
i | Revenue 7 } - N _;_ o
S o § 57,999 ! R TR T —
- “Program | Total | Total % : Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated . Obligated Expended Expended l Balance
Supplies - Non-Consumable ~ § 900 900 100% - j 0.00%'$ 900
CDF Training - AdulyDW 3, 846 3, 846  100% 3,846 ]O@O"_A:_Vi” L
‘WorkKeys Profiles - Employers | 13,500 L 13,500 100%]| 7 = 0.00%| 13,500
SC Works Ollentatlon Videe | 1, 100 e L1000 | 100% 1, 100 100, .00% -
ADA Computer Equipment i _ 37892 3802, 100% 3 8027r7 100.00° 00%7 -
AOP Business Showcase ) 10, 000 | 4 b 10, 000 | 100%| 110,000 | 100. 00%_ -
Training - WIA Staff | 5,151 & 1s1 | 100% 5,151 - 100.00%| -
Building Renovations 19,700 0% - 0.00% 19,700
 Total In-House $ 37999 $ 38,299 66%| $ 23,899 41.21% $ 34,100
Grant Period: 4/16/12- 6/30/13 - i 1 [ | S | A— -
| |

Wm kLmk ink Program Year 2012 Fmanc:al Status 7
' IIHPWOI -Incentlve Gtant o - _ o

o | ] T
rogram & . |
Revenue _ 1 _ R S
$ 25,000 ! ] R
~ Program " Total  Total% = Actual Actual % _
n | Expenditures | Obligated | Obligated | Expended  Expended Balance
Staff Travel & Training | $ 6,500 5,586 86% 3,735 | 57.46%|$ 2,765
Printng 4,125 3,452 84%| 3452  83.70% 673
Youth WorkKeys 11,000 11,000 100% - 000% 11,000
EMSI 1 3375 | 3375 100% 1,688 | 50.00% 1,688
Total In- House S $ 25 ,000 |§ 23414 ’L 94%$ 8,875 » 35.50%'§ 16,125
Glant Period: 7/16/12 6/30/ I I N T S S S D
|

WorkLink Pr oglam Year 2012 Fmancml Status 7
- IZINCOI - lncentwe Glant - B

Program 2 >
~_ Revenwe A

——§ s ¥ L
~ Program " Total Total%  Actual Actual % '
______ ~_Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
2013 AOP BIS Tianspoﬁatlon 1% 5417 | - 0% - 0.00% $ 5417
o e e I S| M SRR ———————
Grant Period: 4/1/13-6/30/14 | | | | | L

45




2010
2011

2011
2012

2012
2013

Comparison of Funding from PY'10-PY'13

Adult DW Youth Total
1,082,794.00 1,454,396.00 1,205,230.00 3,742,420.00
965,507.00 1,105,107.00 1,075,378.00 3,145,992.00
(117,287.00) (349,289.00) (129,852.00) (596,428.00)
-11% -24% -11% -16%
965,507.00 1,105,107.00 1,075,378.00 3,145,992.00
848,053.00 944,947.00 946,095.00 2,739,095.00
(117,454.00) (160,160.00) (129,283.00) (406,897.00)
-12% -14% -12% -13%
848,053.00 944.,947.00 046,095.00 2,739,095.00
825,821.00 851,708.00 909,085.00 2,586,614.00
(22,232.00) (93,239.00) (37,010.00) (152,481.00)
-3% -10% -4% -6%

46



Program Year 2013 WIA Projections

Based on USDOL TEN 27-12, Dated March 20, 2013

Projections Utilize USDOL 5% Sequester Methodology
Program Year 2012 LWIA Shares Used

Adult Youth  Dislocated Worker
LWIA 95% to LWIAs 95% to LWIAs 80% to LWIAs Total
Trident 1,325,336 1,370,030 1,408,738 4,104,104
Greenville 845,935 905,594 1,045,674 2,797,203
Upper Savannah 688,370 706,549 682,610 2,077,529
Upstate 953,215 947,497 1,038,214 2,938,925
Midlands 1,302,987 1,500,398 1,608,921 4,412,306
WorkLink 825,821 909,085 851,708 2,586,614
Lower Savannah 886,165 899,773 1,341,596 3,127,534
Pee Dee 1,184,534 1,245,482 1,101,626 3,531,642
Catawba 1,052,671 1,097,653 867,872 3,018,196
Santee Lynches 610,147 607,608 578,167 1,795,922
Lowcountry 517,395 480,733 549,569 1,547,697
Waccamaw 983,387 970,777 1,359,003 3,313,167
Local Area Total 11,175,962 11,641,178 12,433,699 35,250,839
Statewide Reserve 588,209 612,694 777,106 1,978,009
State Rapid Response 2,331,319 2,331,319
State Level Totals 588,209 612,694 3,108,425 4,309,328
Total Allotment 11,764,171 12,253,872 15,542,124 39,560,167

47



Brandi Runion

From: Jennifer Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 2:30 PM

To: Brandi Runion

Subject: FW: WIA Program Year 2013 Funding Projections
Attachments: TEN 27-12.pdf; LWIA Projected Allocations 5% Sequester.xlsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 'y,
Flag Status: Completed W\J

yZ/H/HA%W?/ 3 ?}\/&gfy‘
Interim Director 0/
\0”, \

WorkLink Workforce Investment Board &\
511 Westinghouse Road

Pendleton, SC 29670

P: 864-646-5898 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)

F: 864-646-2814

Email:  jkelly@worklinkweb.com

Website: worklink.scworks.org

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Sherlock, Pat [mailto:PSherlock@dew.sc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 1:44 PM
To: Lawson, Abby; Angermeier, Ann; Clark, Aretha; Austin, Bonnie; Jones, Dean; Amundson, Hank; Wood, Jamie;

Jennifer Kelly; Dukes, Joette; Lawing, Nicole; Jordan, Sam; Johnson, Sandra
Cc: King, Dennis; Paczynski, Michelle; Schmick, Mary Jo; Lucas, Amanda S.; Anderson, Andre; Greene, Tammie;

Ferguson, Scott; Jackson, LaCrystal
Subject: WIA Program Year 2013 Funding Projections

On March 20" USDOL issued TEN 27-12 (attached) for planning and informational purposes regarding projected state

allotments and the impact of sequestration. USDOL has chosen to apply the sequestration amount entirely to the PY

2013 base funds (funding available July 1, 2013 from the FY 2013 appropriation) so that the funding previously provided

for activities for PY 2012 would not be impacted by sequestration. We have utilized the 5% sequestration level

projections to calculate LWIA projections for Program Year 2013. The 2™ attachment reflects these projections. The

following should be noted:

*. The demographic data used for the in-state distribution methodology has not been updated yet. Therefore, the
LWIA shares in each of the three WIA funding streams are identical to those in Program Year 2012.

* e USDOL will publish separate guidance related to updated economically disadvantaged data used in the WIA
Adult and Youth formulas. Until the end of last year, the data came from the 2000 Census.

e Asyouare aware, WIA Adult and Dislocated Worker programs are funded in two separate appropriations. The

“hase” funds become available July 1! and the “advance” funds become available October 1%, Page 2 of the

1

48



projected allocations reflects the Program Year 2013 “hase” funds for the Adult and Dislocated Worker
programs. Due to sequestration, the Adult “base” funds represent 2.8% of the projected annual allocation and
the Dislocated Worker “base” funds represent 10.3% of the projected annual allocation.

e Because of reduced Program Year 2013 “base” funding levels, LWIAs are encouraged to utilize fund
transfer/earmark flexibility (up to a maximum of 50%) between their local Adult and Dislocated Worker fund
streams during the current Program Year. In addition, LWIAs may request Rapid Response Additional Assistance
funds from the state to fill financial gaps left in their Dislocated Worker program due to transfer/earmark of
funds for the Adult program.

o Initial annual projections from USDOL do not appear to hit South Carolina as hard as many other states:

o 70% receiving larger decreases in Adult funds
o 56% receiving larger decreases in Youth funds
o 40% receiving larger decreases in Dislocated Worker funds.

o Although the attached projections are in no way final, LWIAs should begin planning based on these estimates
and anticipated carryover funds. It is expected that WIA services continue and that no workforce area bring
services to a halt. Again, utilization of fiscal transfers/earmarks and requests for Rapid Response funds can

ensure continuity of services.

Pat Sherlock

Workforce Development Director

SC Department of Employment and Workforce
Office: 803.737.2601 | Fax: 803.737.2119 | TTY: 711

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program
Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities

CONADENTIALITY: Thisenai andarny fles transmitted with t cortain information fromthe South Carclina Department of Employmentand Workdorcewhich may be confidential or privileged. The
information intended for business purposesonly, and isto be used by the narmed recipients. fyouare not the intendied recipent, pleage be aware that any disdosure, opying, distriution oruse of the
ortertsofthismessage s prohbited. Please notify the sender immediately ifyou havereceived thisemal by mistake and delete thisemnall fromyour systern. Please notethatany views oropinions
presenttedin thisemallare solely those of the author and do not necessarlly represert those of the South Carolina Departmentof Employrmentand Workfore.,

49



PY’13 Henkels & McCoy Budget Negotiation Teams

Adult/DW Grant - $1,650,000

Jennifer Kelly — Interim Director/Program Director
TBD — Executive Director

Brandi Runion — Finance Director

Richard Blackwell = WSEC Chair/Board Member/Executive Committee Member

Burriss Nelson — WSEC Member/Board Member/Executive Committee Member

Youth Grant - $850,000

Sharon Crite — Youth Services Manager/Education Outreach
Jennifer Kelly or TBD — Interim Director or Executive Director
Brandi Runion — Finance Director

Kristi King-Brock — Youth Council Chair/Board Member
Robert Halfacre — Youth Council Member/Board Member
Melvin Martin — Youth Council Member/Board Member

Grant amounts will be approved by the Finance Committee once final allocation estimates have been

received by the State.

50



51

"Z1/1S/T1 01 ZT1/1/1 WO SISUXD WRIS0IA SPN[OUL SOINSLIUL IS I, yeye e
"T1/0€/6 03 O1/1/0] WIOL SIONXD WEIS0Id IPN[OUL SIINSBIUL ISOY I ye5e

WL verti 896°<1 fzgetee 080Tt loot'st foriet ovosit loos st —Wm.,m_ TOGTI |BTI'91 §ETYCL |9L¥ 11 |SPEFL _|0ET'11 [8E0°F1 Ma
886|196 |166'6 JELiC0l logz's |oscor JILITL fszos |18L'01 RECIL {1688 [vI1'11 fege6 |21 |S91°01 0L lzezg oveol | SINPY
€88 1969 698 fewe  lzwve |Lze  Wewe lzer |6 Beee ozt |Los leie lzee  lvie » _loer loze Mg aey
78 289 Jecs W9z g9 |rss Wele ST 606 frog oo lees f§irog oo |cus 689 o'cs SUNPVL__UoNTERU e
0L Jeee ot Weor Isco  |zes Msie  less (8069 Wwse fsee st fwor  lgo9  lotor i'ge oz MAL wwhordug
ey sis fevo fewL fuos  goL forl fTee |r99 Porto Jsos |1 fso9 [sos |19 Jcos  |reo SnpV .
or |91y Jozs fiog |oee  |rer frovr  |oes  |ver fooo ey [sss fese  |ose  |ror 9 Iros  |0co (z-p1) aew..__m”.m
. : s 10 KOTION Ty pen
= b - . = . " z = : S . . o < . e . i TSI ETg)
889 |6vs 989 JOOL |09 |TsL fg9s |60s  foe9 SS9 o'is  [re9  feTy Jous  |Le9 JLes o (s'se (lz+1) 10 0800
: _ POA) 50 Juowreny |
I€0L ozs [6v9 oL ees |1l flses  [Tos  |zo  foLs fcos |tz fges [cos  [ezo f699 fsis v | iz SR
3 o 20 Juswfojduy|
ROA U JUDUDIT]
() ) () () () =
Z log| a Z log| o > laoag| o Z |log| o Z leg| o zZ log| o 0InSEIN
e ° j=} ° iz ] [zl ) o Gl o o 2
E|25| 2| s |85| 22 (e2|zs]¢z |8 W H EEEHNE AR D | soueunopiag
Anunoomor] MTWITEIOCAL SYIUAT 9dueg TqmMeIeD) EUUBATS JOM07] 29(] 994
_w_ﬂ._ 9L1wL JozL Ll BIIGHLH9 11 [ssotl BLoo'st |sog sl |ersLt feorsst Iriczt |evosst fezeer vzt |evorrt figstrt Isos' 11 looc w1 feziceidosozi looi's ad m,ma_,sm__
TSOL J€v8'8  [¥S0°LL fI9E0L |S19°8 |69L701 JESLOT [1156 688711 JLLeIn |LoTol |vesel 8ss'6 |ze1's |soror flecrtl Jocz'e |[scs'il feistor ooss [ooc'or | sumpy 9FeI0AY 4y
lcos |rze |ro6 s oz Lo W06 9L |vve fese |1 <96 frse oL |56 o6 |coL  |cse W6 et |S16 Ma ey
f1s Is'e9 o9 w8 o'l |ses  fsTs 169 (148 JeLs [seL |o16  fows ls<o |czs [rLs |1t |sss fors |ceo [ros SUNPY|  UONUNI Yy
Ho89 |o6s |sve Jes8 fzs9 [css 009 [s09  |9sL frwL [009 |osL JeoL fosy [c1s  fs19 |6ss |69 WeeL |s8s |seL LT R
€9 vTe |vso fost loes |sve feuwo ses [z Meeo [vis | fes9  |rzc L le¥9 fsss  [169 —MS TES  [v99 s|npv
fozo |rsv [roo sy foee |ror feer Sl foes fezs oo |oss fers ez [gss fevo lees (oo e forr  [0zs | o) huEw.“____”m
i , BOA 4o ASRINN Tunn
ceL [€19 [oor [og9 Joze [0S0 [eeo [ces  [s99 Jevs [889 098 QgL [vss |6cz WG0S [cwo ILLL [SIL |octs oo (1zr1) sscwau
10 92150
PROR Jouswureny,
f099° |Tos |79 989 [sLs |81 fi§8s  |s'es  [Tio fireR [seo  |eer foeo [0 fese foer [res |ser fero fszs o099 (1z-41) uepeaRpH
10 JuowKojdwy
HmeA UL JUIUIDOR] (]
> oo > o > o0 ™ o0 > o0 > = > S 21nses
5 o< o) 5 [ g= o @9 o 5 ezl & oS o B =] Q = o< ) N
s 25| 2|25 e (e8| e 2 (eS| E (eS| e 2 (|22 |85 & || cowmamg
- - L = = = - - ] - = s
wapLL, SPUE|PIA J[[LAudID apesdn yeuueaeg toddn JuIPHoM ES

(sseprenb ¢ Buijjou) Jeuenp pug - Arewwing Joday AlaMeEnDd VIM Z10Z Ad



Service Provider
Status Update

July 2011 - June 2012
 ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC |
*Special notes: ' - -
______Board Goal 155 - j
. NEW WIA Total Monthly Planned VID % of | YTD % of YTD % of
PY'11 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enrollments Enrollment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 72
July 7 79 5 140% 8% 51%
August 7 86 5 140% 17% 55%
September 12 98 10 120% 31% 63%
October 10 108 5 200% 43% 70%
November 4 112 5 80% 48% 72%
December 4 116 5 80% 53% 75%
January 6 122 10 60% 60% 79%
February 6 128 10 60% 67% 83%
March 12 140 10 120% 82% 90%
April 0 140 10 0% 82% 50%
May 0 140 8 0% 82% 90%
June 0 140 0 #DIV/0! 82% 90%
Totals 68 140 83

52



